
Page | 1 

San Luis Obispo County Integrated Waste Management Authority 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

Wednesday, July 12, 2023  

In-person Meeting: 

1:30 PM 

City of San Luis Obispo 

Council Chambers 

990 Palm Street, San Luis Obispo, CA. 93401 

Mission Statement: 

The Mission of the IWMA is to provide coordinated efforts to follow state waste and 

recycling policy on behalf of member agencies through practical, cost-effective 

programs, education, and technical support. 

IWMA BOARD MEMBERS: 

Jan Marx, President, City of San Luis Obispo 

Robert Robert, Vice-President, City of Grover Beach 

Charles Bourbeau, Past-President, City of Atascadero 

James Guthrie, City of Arroyo Grande 

John Hamon, City of El Paso de Robles 

Laurel Barton, City of Morro Bay 

Robert Enns, Special Districts 

Scott Newton, City of Pismo Beach 

To submit a written public comment – The IWMA Board welcomes your input. Indicate the 

agenda item number and email it to sdelgiorgio@iwma.com, or US mail at 870 Osos Street, San 

Luis Obispo CA. 93401.  Written public comments must be submitted on the day of the meeting, 

no later than 9:00 AM. All correspondence will be distributed to each Board Member and will 

become part of the official record of the Board Meeting.  

Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance - In compliance with the Americans with 

Disabilities Act (ADA), the IWMA is committed to including the disabled in all its services, 

programs, and activities. If you need special aid to participate in this meeting, please contact 

Sasha Del Giorgio, Clerk of the Board, at least 72 hours before the meeting to enable the IWMA to 

make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the meeting. The IWMA Clerk of the 

Board can be reached at (805) 781-2192 and through email at sdelgiorgio@gmail.com. 

1. Call to Order

Led by President Jan Marx.

2. Roll Call

Taken by Clerk of the Board, Sasha Del Giorgio.

Page |1

mailto:sdelgiorgio@gmail.com


Page | 2 

3. Pledge of Allegiance

Led by President Jan Marx.

Non-Agenda Public Comment Period 

Presentations 

4. Executive Directors Report

Led by Peter Cron.

Consent Agenda Public Comment Period 

Consent  

5. Executive Committee Minutes Receive and File– June 2, 2023

Recommendation: That your Board receive and file the June 2, 2023, IWMA

Executive Committee Minutes.

6. Board Minutes Review – June 14, 2023

Recommendation: That your Board approve the June 14, 2023, IWMA Board

Meeting Minutes.

7. Receive and File Monthly Financial Reports

Recommendation: That your Board receive and file the attached monthly financial

reports.

8. Social Media Contract

Recommendation: That your Board a) approve the renewed agreement for social

media consulting services and b) authorize the IWMA Board President to sign the

agreement.

9. Vintage Properties Lease Extension

Recommendation: That your Board authorize the Board President to sign the

Vintage Properties Extension Letter, Amendment Two, for an additional six (6)

month term.

10. Cancellation of August 9, 2023, IWMA Board of Directors Meeting

Recommendation: That your Board cancels the August 9, 2023, IWMA Board of

Directors Meeting.

Regular Agenda Public Comment Period 

Regular Agenda 

11. Recycling E-Waste Disposal Agreement

Recommendation: That your Board a) approve the agreement for electronic waste

disposal service and b) authorize the IWMA Board President to sign the agreement.

Page |2

Page 3

Page 7

Page 12

Page 17

Page 24

Page 26

Page 27



Page | 3 

12. Chicago Grade Landfill, Paso Robles Landfill, and Cold Canyon Landfill E-Waste

Collection Agreements

Recommendation: That your Board a) approve the agreements for electronic waste

collection services and b) authorize the IWMA Board President to sign agreements.

13. Consideration of Approval of Compensation Increase for Unrepresented

Employees

Recommendation: That your Board consider approval of a 4.0% cost-of-living

increase for unrepresented employees, and a 10% increase in the cafeteria plan

contribution to keep pace with rising health insurance costs.

14. Discussion of the Status and Impacts of the County of San Luis Obispo’s

Consideration of Rejoining the IWMA.

Recommendation: That your Board discuss the request from the County to return to

the IWMA and provide staff with direction if needed.

Adjournment 

Upcoming Meetings and Events 

Board of Directors Meetings  July 12, 2023 August 9, 2023 

(TBD) 

September 13, 2023 

Executive Committee Meetings  July 28, 2023 September 1, 2023 September 29, 2023 

Page |3

Page 51

Page 73

Page 148



Item No. 5 

July 12, 2023 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

San Luis Obispo County Integrated Waste Management Authority 

Sasha Del Giorgio, Clerk of the Board 

Executive Committee Minutes Receive and File– June 2, 2023 

BACKGROUND: 

N/A 

RECOMMENDATION:  

That your Board receive and file the June 2, 2023, IWMA Executive Committee Minutes. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

N/A 

ATTACHMENTS: 

A. 2023-06-02 EC Minutes

Page |4



Page |5



Page |6



Item No. 6 

July 12, 2023 

TO: San Luis Obispo County Integrated Waste Management Authority 

FROM: Sasha Del Giorgio, Clerk of the Board 

RE: Board Minutes Review – June 14, 2023 

BACKGROUND: 

N/A 

RECOMMENDATION:  

That your Board approve the June 14, 2023, IWMA Board Meeting Minutes. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

N/A 

ATTACHMENTS: 

A. 2023-06-14 BOD Minutes

Page |7



Board of Directors Meeting Minutes 

Wednesday, June 14, 2023, 1:30 PM 

City of San Luis Obispo Council Chambers 

990 Palm Street, San Luis Obispo, CA. 93401 

IWMA Board of Directors: 

Jan Marx, President, City of San Luis Obispo 

Robert Robert, Vice President City of Grover Beach 

Charles Bourbeau, Past President, City of Atascadero 

James Guthrie, City of Arroyo Grande 

John Hamon, City of El Paso de Robles 

Laurel Barton, City of Morro Bay 

Robert Enns, Special Districts 

Scott Newton, City of Pismo Beach 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

1. Call To Order

President Marx called The Board Meeting to order on June 14, 2023, at 1:30 PM.

2. Roll Call

Board Members Present: Barton, Bourbeau, Enns, Guthrie, Hamon, Marx,

Newton, Robert.

Board Members Absent: No

3. Pledge Of Allegiance

Led by President Marx.

Non-Agenda Public Comment Period 

Public Comment was made. 

Presentations 

4. Executive Directors Report

Led by Peter Cron.

Page |8



Consent Agenda Public Comment Period 

Public Comment was not made. 

Consent Agenda 

5. Executive Committee Minutes Receive and File – April 28, 2023

Recommendation: That your Board receive and file the April 28, 2023, IWMA

Executive Committee Meeting Minutes.

6. Board Minutes Review – May 10, 2023

Recommendation: That your Board approve the May 10, 2023, IWMA Board

Meeting Minutes,

7. Receive and File Monthly Financial Reports

Recommendation: That your Board receive and file the attached monthly financial

reports.

Motion By Hamon 

Second By Bourbeau 

To approve Items 5, 6, and 7. 

Ayes:  Barton, Bourbeau, Enns, Guthrie, Hamon, Marx, 

Newton, Robert. 

Noes: None 

Absent: None 

CARRIED (8-0) 

Regular Agenda Public Comment Period 

Public Comment was not made. 

8. Resolution 2023-06-01 Creation of an Ad Hoc Committee to Address County

Rejoining

Recommendation: Per Section 2.4 of the Board Rules, the President proposes the

appointment of an Ad Hoc, and the Board has to officially adopt a resolution.

Motion By Marx 

Second By Hamon 

To appoint Bourbeau, Marx, and Robert as the Ad Hoc Committee Members. 

Ayes:  Marx, Hamon, Barton, Bourbeau, Enns, Guthrie, 

Newton, Robert. 

Noes: None 

Absent: None 

CARRIED (8-0) 

Page |9



 

9. Resolution 2023-06-02 Review and Approve Preliminary Budget Fiscal Year

2023/2024

Recommendation: That your Board adopt Resolution 2023-06-02, approving the Fiscal

Year 2023/2024 Preliminary Budget.

Motion By Bourbeau 

Second By Robert 

To adopt resolution 2023-06-02. 

Ayes:  Bourbeau, Robert, Barton, Enns, Guthrie, Hamon, 

Marx, Newton. 

Noes:  None 

Absent: None 

CARRIED (8-0) 

10. Resolution 2023-06-03 Temporary Reduction of the Solid Waste Management Fee

Recommendation: That your Board adopt Resolution 2023-06-03, temporarily reducing

the IWMA Solid Waste Management Fee from 5.4% to 4.4%, effective July 1, 2023.

Motion By Bourbeau 

Second By Robert 

To adopt resolution 2023-06-03. 

Ayes:  Bourbeau, Robert, Barton, Enns, Guthrie, Hamon, Marx, 

Newton. 

Noes:  None 

Absent: None 

CARRIED (8-0) 

11. Extension to Compost Rebate Agreement Program

Recommendation: That your Board a) approve an extension to the Compost Rebate

Agreement approved in September 2022 for an additional 12-month period of July 1,

2023, through June 30, 2024, and b) authorize the IWMA Board President to sign

future extension agreements otherwise on the same terms.

Motion By Bourbeau 

Second By Hamon 

To approve item 11. 

Ayes:  Bourbeau, Hamon, Barton, Enns, Guthrie, Marx, 

Newton, Robert. 

Noes:  None 

Absent: None 

Page |10



 

CARRIED (8-0) 

12. Executive Committee Elections

Recommendation: That your Board conduct the Executive Committee Elections as

required by the IWMA Joint Powers Agreement, Section 9.4 “Officers.”

Motion By Hamon 

Second By Robert 

To nominate Marx as President, Bourbeau as Past-President, and Robert as Vice 

President.  

Ayes:  Barton, Bourbeau, Enns, Guthrie, Marx, Newton, 

Noes:  None 

Absent: None 

CARRIED (8-0) 

Closed Session Public Comment Period 

Public Comment was not made. 

Closed Session 

13. Conference with Labor Negotiators

Recommendation: Pursuant to Government Code 54957.6: Conference with labor

negotiators regarding unrepresented bargaining units. Agency representative: Executive

Director, Peter Cron.

Report out of Closed Session 

No reportable action. 

Adjourned  2:47 PM 

Sasha Del Giorgio, Clerk of the Board 

San Luis Obispo County 

Integrated Waste Management Authority 

Page |11



Item No. 7 

July 12, 2023 

TO: San Luis Obispo County Integrated Waste Management Authority 

FROM: Barbara Aspernelson, Accountant 

RE: Receive and File Monthly Financial Reports 

BACKGROUND: 

Below are the June 2023, Revenue, Expense, and Credit Card Report details. These reports 

show Revenues when payment is received (any outstanding amounts owed are noted on the 

bottom), and when a Payment Authorization Form is created, also known as Cash Basis. 

This is done so the Board can get a better understanding of cash inflows, and outflows. 

Revenue: 

Total Revenue: $287,258.64 

Solid Waste Management Fee $269,294.97 

Landfill Tipping Fee $12,681.00 

CESQG $2,364.45 

Retail Take Back $2,803.50 

Other $114.72 

Expenses: 

Total Expenses $293,141.14 

Summary of Significant purchases (listed as they appear on the 

report) 

CPSC $7,286.67 

SDRMA $8,451.68 

Science Discovery Business $18,784.40 

Science Discovery Classroom education $14,618.32 

Stericycle (Total for 3 Months) $113,643.75 

Payroll, Taxes & Retirement Benefits (3 pay periods) $92,529.38 

Credit Card Expense Summary: 

Total credit card charges for the month of May and June were $8,593.96. For details, please 

see the report attached. 

Page |12



RECOMMENDATION:  

That your Board receive and file the attached monthly financial reports. 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

Revenue: $287,258.64 

Expenses: $293,141.14 

ATTACHMENTS: 

A. Revenue Report June 2023

B. Expense Report June 2023

C. Credit Card Report May and June 2023

Page |13



Total
Income

435- Operation Revenue

4350200 CESQG Payment 2,364.45  

4350820 Solid Waste Management Fee 269,294.97  

4350825 Landfill Tipping Fee Surcharge 12,681.00  

4350955 Retail Take Back Fees 2,803.50  

4550065 Other 114.72  

   Total 435- Operation Revenue $         287,258.64  

Chicago Grade Landfill - May/June TBA
Cold Canyon Landfill - May/June TBA
County of San Luis Obispo 95,638.08$  
Retail Take Back 8,520.95$  
Total Receivable 104,159.03$  

San Luis Obispo County IWMA
Revenue Report

June 2023

Account Receivable as of June 30, 2023

Page |14



San Luis Obispo County IWMA 
Expense Report 

June 2023
P.O. Number P.O. Date Invoice Number Amount Vendor name Brief Description
23-692 06/01/2023 Cron 5.22.23 $653.95 US BANK Corporate Payment System Credit Card Charges
23-693 06/01/2023 Lane 5.22.23 $5,891.17 US BANK Corporate Payment System Credit Card Charges
23-694 06/01/2023 46 $2,400.00 Andrea Biniskiewicz Social media management
23-695 06/01/2023 -- $3,198.38 Adamski Moroski Madden Cumberland & Green Legal services
23-696 06/01/2023 5312023 $2,000.00 Chicago Grade Landfill & Recycling E-waste collection
23-697 06/01/2023 002-SLO $7,286.67 CPSC HD 37 Grant Expenses
23-698 06/02/2023 10191 $332.99 Digital West Networks inc. Telephone services
23-699 06/02/2023 067063 $125.00 Rainscape Landscape svcs
23-700 06/02/2023 12786 $0.00 Pismo Beach Chamber of Commerce Chamber of Commerce Membership
23-701 06/02/2023 CSI2300541 $22.85 Corporate E-waste Solutions Electronic waste disposal
23-702 06/05/2023 INV-23-4304872 $46.30 San Luis Obispo Police Department -  Alarm Unit Fire/Burgler Alarm Permit
23-703 06/05/2023 1147124052623 $39.99 Charter Communications/Spectrum Telephone services
23-704 06/05/2023 8101240U110 $42.82 San Luis Garbage Co. Garbage Services
23-705 06/05/2023 -- $19.95 Richetti Water Solutions Reverse osmosis system rent
23-706 06/05/2023 -- $43.40 Mission Linen and Uniform Service Janitorial svc - rug cleaning
23-707 06/05/2023 -- $10.19 PG&E Utility-electricity
23-708 06/05/2023 -- $231.43 TIAA BANK Copier lease
23-709 06/05/2023 H42189 $8,451.68 SDRMA Employee Insurance
23-710 06/05/2023 622023 $1,052.80 Gaspar Soilbuilders LLC Compost Rebate Program  
23-711 06/05/2023 1381IW_CR $18,784.40 Science Discovery Outreach and Education
23-712 06/05/2023 1380IW $14,618.32 Science Discovery Outreach and Education
23-713 06/06/2023 457EE060323 $3,726.90 Nationwide Retirement Solutions Standard Employee retirement contrib
23-714 06/06/2023 457ED06022023 $1,038.00 Nationwide Retirement Solutions Standard Employee retirement contrib
23-715 06/06/2023 401aEE0602023 $3,458.99 Nationwide Retirement Solutions PEBSCO Employee retirement contrib
23-716 06/06/2023 401aER060223 $1,164.29 Nationwide Retirement Solutions PEBSCO Employee retirement contrib
23-717 06/06/2023 PEHP EE 060223 $354.22 Nationwide Retirement (PEHP) Employee retirement contrib
23-718 06/06/2023 PEHPER060223 $119.23 Nationwide Retirement (PEHP) Employee retirement contrib
23-719 06/09/2023 4772 $2,000.00 Pacific Waste Services E-waste collection
23-720 06/09/2023 L3833942 $127.00 Quinn Company Forklift maintenance
23-721 06/09/2023 12466996 $244.18 Mid-Coast Fire HHW fire system maintenance
23-722 06/12/2023 5832476 $109.74 Marborg (American Marborg) HHW restroom rental
23-723 06/12/2023 5832477 $109.74 Marborg (American Marborg) HHW restroom rental
23-724 06/12/2023 5832478 $109.74 Marborg (American Marborg) HHW restroom rental
23-725 06/12/2023 5832479 $109.74 Marborg (American Marborg) HHW restroom rental
23-726 06/12/2023 5832480 $109.74 Marborg (American Marborg) HHW restroom rental
See Below
23-728 06/19/2023 07012023 $1,800.00 Vintage Properties Office Space Rent/Lease
23-729 06/19/2023 8EBA99E2-0001 $1,250.00 Streamline Website Set up Fee
23-730 06/19/2023 15154 $329.00 South County Chamber of Commerce Chamber of Commerce membership
23-731 06/19/2023 3448 $1,206.00 Mountaineer IT Inc IT Services
23-732 06/19/2023 2387 $295.00 Morro Bay Chamber of Commerce Chamber of commerce membership
23-733 06/19/2023 43315 $105.00 Integrity Systems Office Security Monitoring
23-734 06/19/2023 73598 $4,043.11 SDRMA Work Comp insurance Premium
23-735 06/19/2023 45166 $349.00 Paso Robles Chamber of Commerce Membership Chamber of Commerce
23-736 06/19/2023 12786 $100.00 Pismo Beach Chamber of Commerce Chamber of Commerce Membership
23-737 06/19/2023 July 2023 $250.00 Los Osos / Baywood Chamber of Commerce Chamber of commerce membership
23-738 06/20/2023 EE45761723 $3,726.90 Nationwide Retirement Solutions Standard Employee retirement contrib
23-739 06/20/2023 ED45706172023 $1,038.00 Nationwide Retirement Solutions Standard Employee retirement contrib
23-740 06/20/2023 EE401a6172023 $3,467.46 Nationwide Retirement Solutions PEBSCO Employee retirement contrib
23-741 06/20/2023 ED401a06172023 $1,164.29 Nationwide Retirement Solutions PEBSCO Employee retirement contrib
23-742 06/20/2023 PEHP61723EE $355.09 Nationwide Retirement (PEHP) Employee retirement contrib
23-743 06/20/2023 PEHP6172023ED $119.23 Nationwide Retirement (PEHP) Employee retirement contrib
23-744 06/21/2023 86870 $295.00 Executive Janitorial Janitorial services
23-745 06/21/2023 010254-000 $121.05 City of San Luis Obispo-water Utility-water
23-746 06/21/2023 15183839 $17.21 SoCalGas Utility-Gas
23-747 06/26/2023 004-SLO $671.00 CPSC HD 37 Grant Expenses
23-748 06/26/2023 302656 $290.68 Poor Richard's Press AP Bin Stickers
23-749 06/27/2023 3478 $29.50 Mountaineer IT Inc IT Services
23-750 06/27/2023 4246044555645690 $1,152.08 US BANK Corporate Payment System Credit Card Charges
23-751 06/27/2023 4246044555645690 $896.76 US BANK Corporate Payment System Credit Card Charges
23-752 06/28/2023 72403801770 $35,984.75 Stericycle HHW waste disposal and labor
23-753 06/28/2023 72403834144 $44,899.00 Stericycle HHW waste disposal and labor
23-754 06/28/2023 72403832397 $32,760.00 Stericycle HHW waste disposal and labor
23-755 06/29/2023 12466907 $281.06 Mid-Coast Fire HHW fire system maintenance
23-756 06/29/2023 PS-INV0662417 $3,532.10 Call2Recycle Battery Recycling
23-757 06/29/2023 12467303 $1,782.29 Mid-Coast Fire HHW fire system maintenance

Payroll $66,607.66 3 Pay periods, Net 457 Withholdings
IWMA Tax Obligation $6,189.12

$293,141.14
Funds Transferred to Payroll Account
23-727 06/19/2023 07012023 $75,000.00 San Luis Obispo County IWMA Payroll funding

$368,141.14

Page |15



San Luis Obispo County Integrated Waste Managment Authority
Credit Card Report
May and June 2023

Transaction date P.O. Number Amount Description Account Class
06/01/2023 23-693 $126.00 USPS Postage for SB 1383 Mailers Postage SB 1383
06/01/2023 23-693 $43.48 Employee ID badges Computer Software Administration
06/01/2023 23-693 $1,054.98 Butlerz Event Rentals Flatware Rental for Orientation Event Contracted Services Administration
06/01/2023 23-693 $808.55 Kramer Events audio/visual equipment for Orientation Event Contracted Services Administration
06/01/2023 23-693 $94.37 Staples Name Tags for Orientation Event Office Supply Expenses Administration
06/01/2023 23-693 $126.00 USPS for SB 1383 Mailers Postage SB 1383
06/01/2023 23-693 $247.20 Kramer Events audio / visual equipment for Orientation Event (2nd payment) Contracted Services Administration
06/01/2023 23-693 $1,320.75 SLO Provisions Breakfast foods and coffee for Orientation Event Office Supply Expenses Administration
06/01/2023 23-693 $1,599.86 SLO Provisions Lunch Foods for Orientation Event Office Supply Expenses Administration
06/01/2023 23-693 $469.98 Cal Chamber of Commerce Employee Handbook Software Computer Software Administration

$5,891.17
06/01/2023 23-692 $20.00 Mail Chimp monthly subscriptions Computer Software Public Outreach
06/01/2023 23-692 $85.00 GFOA Training Trainings and Seminar Registration Administration
06/01/2023 23-692 $29.95 Quickbooks Training Subscription Trainings and Seminar Registration Administration
06/01/2023 23-692 $6.00 Microsoft Fire Wall Monthly Subscripton Computer Software Administration
06/01/2023 23-692 $513.00 Microsoft Licenses monthly subscription Computer Software Administration

$653.95
06/27/2023 23-750 $8.13 Mail JPA information to Sacramento Postage Administration
06/27/2023 23-750 $20.00 Mail chimp Monthly Subscription Computer Software Public Outreach
06/27/2023 23-750 $29.95 Real World Training Quickbooks training Trainings and Seminar Registration Administration
06/27/2023 23-750 $575.00 Board Secretary conference registration 11/6 Trainings and Seminar Registration Administration
06/27/2023 23-750 $6.00 Microsoft firewall subscription Computer Software Administration
06/27/2023 23-750 $513.00 Microsoft 365 licenses Computer Software Administration

$1,152.08
06/27/2023 23-751 $126.00 Postage for SB 1383 Mailers Postage SB 1383
06/27/2023 23-751 $101.01 Printer Cartridge for programs printer Office Supply Expenses Administration
06/27/2023 23-751 $543.75 Webstaurant Store Blue Recycling Bins Other Minor Equipment Business Outreach (Non-SB1383)
06/27/2023 23-751 $126.00 Postage for SB 1383 Notices Postage SB 1383

$896.76
$8,593.96

Page |16



Item No. 8 

July 12, 2023 

TO: San Luis Obispo County Integrated Waste Management Authority 

FROM: Jordan Lane, Deputy Director 

RE: Social Media Contract  

BACKGROUND: 

The IWMA first entered into a contract with Andrea Biniskiewicz on July 7, 2019, for social 

media consulting services after the evaluation of three bids. The current contract expires on 

August 11, 2023. Staff recommends renewing the contract for a one-year term to develop 

future needs and strategies before collecting new bids for service. 

RECOMMENDATION:  

That your Board a) approve the renewed agreement for social media consulting services and 

b) authorize the IWMA Board President to sign the agreement.

FISCAL IMPACT:  

N/A: Social media consulting services are included in the Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Budget 

under public outreach and consulting services. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

A. Draft contract for Social Media Consulting Services

Page |17



 

SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY INTEGRATED WASTE 
MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

AGREEMENT FOR CONSULTING SERVICES 
 

This Agreement is made and entered into this ___th day of _____ 2023, by and between the SAN LUIS 
OBISPO COUNTY INTEGRATED WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY (hereafter "IWMA") and 
ANDREA BINISKIEWICZ (hereafter "Contractor"). IWMA and Contractor are sometimes individually 
referred to as "Party" and collectively as "Parties" in this Agreement. 
 

WITNESSETH: 
 
WHEREAS, the IWMA is committed community outreach and desires to use social media platforms to 
increase brand awareness of the IWMA as a resource for environmentally- friendly waste practices; and 
 
WHEREAS, the IWMA desires to educate San Luis Obispo County citizens on the importance of 
preserving a healthy and sustainable environment for current as well as future generations; and 
 
WHEREAS, current social media users within San Luis Obispo County align with the target audience for 
the IWMA, with a relatively similar percentage of age groups on Facebook and Instagram; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Contractor is qualified to assist the IWMA with its social media outreach program on 
the terms and conditions stated herein; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Parties entered into a three-year agreement on August 12, 2020, which expires on 
August 11, 2023; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Parties wish to maintain their working relationship for the benefit of the citizens of San 
Luis Obispo County. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of their mutual covenants, the Parties hereto agree as follows: 
  
1. TERM. The term of this agreement will be from August 1, 2023 through August 1, 2024. The 
agreement is subject to a continuation beyond this time frame upon agreement of both parties. 
 
2. COMPENSATION. Contractor will be compensated at an hourly rate of $32 per hour with a 
maximum allowable hour restriction of twenty (20) hours per week. IWMA shall pay Contractor monthly 
for the work provided the previous month. Contractor is obligated to provide monthly invoices to IWMA 
and upon receipt, the IWMA shall make payment within ten (10) days of receipt. The monthly invoices 
shall include a reasonable description of the work provided and a detail of the hours spent each week. 
 
3. SCOPE OF WORK. Contractor will manage social media platforms to increase brand awareness 
of the IWMA and to support the overall community outreach efforts of the agency, including, but not 
limited to, as provided for in Exhibit A. Contractor will coordinate with IWMA Staff as necessary to 
ensure the IWMA goals and objectives as provided in Exhibit A and this Agreement are achieved. 
Contractor shall, at minimum: (1) ensure ongoing IWMA presence on social media platforms; (2) provide 
feedback on social media activity to inform IWMA SEO strategy; (3) post a minimum of three times per 
week on all social media platforms; and (4) provide at least one hour of daily engagement on social media 
platforms.  
 
4. REPORTING REQUIREMENTS. The Contractor will provide IWMA with monthly written 
progress reports indicating progress of work as contemplated by this Agreement. 

Page |18



5. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION. Contractor and IWMA Staff will meet in person, or
virtually, on at least a quarterly basis (October, January, April, July) to plan for next quarter of outreach.

6. TERMINATION. The IWMA retains the right to terminate this Agreement for any reason 
by notifying Contractor in writing thirty (30) days prior to termination and by paying the compensation 
due and payable to the date of termination. 

7. QUALIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTOR. Contractor represents that they are qualified to furnish
the services described under this Agreement. Notwithstanding any representations, oral or written,
between Parties, including any and all agents or representatives thereof, Contractor at all times covered by
the terms of this Agreement is acting as a free and independent contractor, not as any agent of the IWMA.
Any and all supervision and direction by any IWMA official, department or body shall be only that
necessary to provide broad general outlines, and Contractor will use its own initiative and discretion in
performing details of work herein.

8. HOLD HARMLESS AND INDEMNIFICATION. Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold
harmless the IWMA, its officers, board members, and employees from all claims, demands, damages,
costs, expenses, judgments, attorney fees, liabilities or other losses that may be asserted by any person or
entity, including Contractor, and that arise out of or are made in connection with the acts or omissions
relating to the performance of any duty, obligation, or work hereunder. The obligation to indemnify shall
be effective and shall extend to all such claims and losses, in their entirety, even when such claims or
losses arise from the comparative negligence of the IWMA, its officers, board members, and employees.
However, this indemnity will not extend to any claims or losses arising out of the sole negligence or
willful misconduct of the IWMA, its officers, board members, and employees. It is the intent of the
Parties to provide the IWMA the fullest indemnification, defense, and hold harmless rights allowed under
the law. If any word(s) contained herein are deemed by a court to be in contravention of applicable law,
said word(s) shall be severed from this contract and the remaining language shall be given full force and
effect.

9. SEVERABILITY. If any term, provision, covenant, or condition of this Agreement is
unenforceable under applicable law, the rest of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and
shall in no way be affected, impaired, or invalidated.

10. NOTICE. All notices hereunder shall be given in writing, addressed as follows:

CONTRACTOR:  
Andrea Biniskiewicz 
andrea@andreaclaire.com 

SLO County Integrated Waste Management Authority 
Attn: Executive Director  
870 Osos Street 
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401  

11. AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE AGREEMENT. Both IWMA and Contractor each covenant that
each individual executing the Agreement on behalf of each Party are persons duly authorized and
empowered to execute the Agreement for such Party and bind the Party to the terms and conditions
herein.

Page |19



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, IWMA and Contractor execute this Agreement on the day and year first above 
written. 

SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
INTEGRATED WASTE MANAGEMENT 
AUTHORITY 

ANDREA BINISKIEWICZ 

Jan Marx, President Andrea Biniskiewicz 

ATTEST APPROVED AS TO FORM 

Sasha del Giorgio, Clerk of the Board Linda Somers Smith, Legal Counsel 

Page |20



ANDREA BINISKIEWICZ

PROPOSAL FOR SERVICES

For Integrated Waste Management Authority

Continuation Project Plan proposed on July 6, 2023, Submitted by: Andrea Biniskiewicz. This proposal includes the
work and cost of Andrea Biniskiewicz.

OVERVIEW

I am pleased to submit this proposal for services to support Integrated Waste Management Authority in achieving its
goals for increasing brand awareness through various social media platforms.

The Objective: Increase Brand Awareness of the IWMA & educational resources
● Need #1: Continue to increase awareness of IWMA information to the public, and engagement.

● Need #2: Provide educational and interactive experience for the audience with increased video presentation.

● Need #3: Focus on promoting the IWMA updates to all cities within San Luis Obispo County.

The Solution: Engage with the public on social media platforms
● Recommendation #1: Continue to create content for IWMA social media accounts – Facebook and Instagram as

well as stay up to date on relative Reddit posts, Facebook groups, and Nextdoor.

● Recommendation #2: Create unique and original content that can be understood by all audiences according to
demographic data tracked from 2019 – 2023 and incorporate more video / reel content.

● Recommendation #3: Tag locations more often, and work with municipal media contacts to share IWMA social
media updates.

OUR PROPOSAL

Execution Strategy
With a consistent posting schedule, unique, engaging and interactive content, we can increase the reach of IWMA as
an educational resource for waste management and further educate the public on how to efficiently and correctly
dispose of their waste.

1

Page |21



Project Deliverables
Following is a complete list of all project deliverables:

Deliverable Description

Project Management Ongoing management of social media accounts, including: posting, engaging,
and tracking analytics that ensures benchmarks are met.

Timeline for Execution

Description Start Date End Date

Project Start August 1, 2023

Proposal Completion August 1, 2024

EXPECTED RESULTS

With the data we gathered from 2019 – 2023, I expect social media engagement on Instagram and Facebook to
increase each month, focusing on cities within San Luis Obispo County and outside of SLO. I expect social media
engagement and reach on Facebook to increase as other businesses and municipality accounts share the IWMA
media posted to the page.

Desired Results
● Result #1: Encouraged engagement with members of the public and their peers via new strategies.

● Result #2: Increased shares by other organizations, businesses, and people furthering the engagement cycle.

● Result #3: Increased engagement with video content, produced by Andrea.

PRICING
The following table details the pricing for delivery of the services outlined in this proposal. This pricing is valid until
July 31, 2023.

2

Page |22



Services Cost Category #1 Year Rate
Hours /
Week

Monthly
Price

Social Media Management – creation, planning,
posting, tracking, with an increase in video
production, and following Reddit, Nextdoor,
Facebook groups, and other forums for waste
management questions by the community.

2023- 2024 $32 20 $2,560

Andrea bills at the end of each month, or on a payment plan is agreed upon by both parties. 20 hours will not be
exceeded, unless approved by IWMA in writing and signed by both parties.

Disclaimer: The prices listed in the preceding table are an estimate for the services discussed. This summary is not a
warranty of final price. Estimates are subject to change if project specifications are changed or costs for outsourced
services change before a contract is executed.

QUALIFICATIONS

I created the social media platforms, and published content for the IWMA from June 2019 – Present, with a focus on
brand awareness throughout the community, specifically on Facebook and Instagram. Also:

● 7 years of experience in social media management for environmental agencies and non-profits, including 4
years of experience directly working with the IWMA.

● Helping ECOSLO with the same goals for three years, implementing new strategies to increase brand
awareness for events, education, and advocacy measures.

● Completed 2 B.A. degrees in Environmental Studies and Ecology & Evolutionary Biology from an accredited
University, and therefore have the background knowledge and passion for recycling & waste management!

● Implemented an Electronic Waste educational program within the Program I worked for in college that supplied
off-campus housing with energy and water-efficient appliances.

CONCLUSION

I look forward to working with IWMA for a second year and supporting your efforts to increase awareness to the
public, in order to educate and advocate for an important measure!

If you have questions on this proposal, feel free to contact Andrea at your convenience by email at
andrea@andreaclaire.com or by phone at (805) 300-6821.

Thank you for your consideration,

Andrea Biniskiewicz

3

Page |23

mailto:andrea@andreaclaire.com


Item No. 9 

July 12, 2023 

TO: San Luis Obispo County Integrated Waste Management Authority 

FROM: Sasha Del Giorgio, Clerk of the Board 

RE: Vintage Property Lease Extension 

BACKGROUND: 

On March 18, 2021, the San Luis Obispo County Integrated Waste Management Authority 

(IWMA) Board signed and executed a lease agreement with Vintage Properties for the lease 

of office space located at 890 Osos Street Suite B in San Luis Obispo. The Lease 

Agreement commenced on April 1, 2021, and provided two (2) conservative six (6) month 

options to renew the lease term provided a ninety (90) day notice.  

On July 13, 2022, the Board executed the second of two six (6) month options to renew the 

Vintage Properties Lease.  

On March 8, 2023, your Board approved and authorized the Board President to sign and 

execute an Amended Vintage Property Lease Extension for six (6) months with a six (6) 

month option to renew. 

RECOMMENDATION:  

That your Board authorize the Board President to sign the Vintage Properties Extension 

Letter, Amendment Two for an additional six (6) month term. 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

Six Month Lease Expense: $10,800.00 

ATTACHMENTS: 

A. Vintage Property Lease Extension Letter, Amendment Two

Page |24



 AMENDMENT TWO 

The parties to this agreement are VINTAGE PROPERTIES, as Lessor, and INTEGRATED WASTE 
MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY (IWMA), as Lessee, respectively, under that Lease Agreement dated 
April 1, 2021, concerning the premises at 890 Osos Street, Suite B, San Luis Obispo, California. The 
parties agree as follows: 

1. The term of the Lease shall be extended for six months from the period of October 1, 2023,
through March 31, 2024.

This agreement, dated ______________, is meant to be attached to and made part of the 
aforementioned Lease Agreement. 

______________________________ ___________________________ 
Alan J. McVay Jan Marx 
VINTAGE PROPERTIES President of the Board 

San Luis Obispo County, IWMA 

Page |25



Item No. 10 

July 12, 2023 

TO: San Luis Obispo County Integrated Waste Management Authority 

FROM: Peter Cron, Executive Director 

RE: Cancellation of August 9, 2023, IWMA Board of Directors Meeting 

BACKGROUND: 

N/A 

RECOMMENDATION:  

That your Board cancels the August 9, 2023, IWMA Board of Directors Meeting. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

N/A 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Page |26



Item No. 11 

July 12, 2023 

TO: San Luis Obispo County Integrated Waste Management Authority 

FROM: Jordan Lane, Deputy Director 

RE: Recycling E-Waste Disposal Agreement 

BACKGROUND: 

On May 23, 2023, the IWMA reached out to four potential electronic waste disposal vendors 

to service two Permanent Household Hazardous Waste Collection Facilities managed by the 

IWMA. The vendor list included: 

1. Corporate eWaste Solutions (Current Vendor)

2. Alianza Recycling

3. AllGreen Recycling

4. Iron Mountain

Quotes were received from vendors #1-3 and analyzed for costs and services. Alianza 

Recycling presented the lowest costs for transport, competitive costs for disposal, and is 

able to service both Nipomo and Morro Bay sites regularly. Based on evaluation of the three 

quotes, staff recommends that the agency begin utilizing the services of Alianza Recycling 

for E-waste collection and disposal at the Nipomo and Morro Bay HHW sites. 

RECOMMENDATION:  

That your Board a) approve the agreement for electronic waste disposal service and b) 

authorize the IWMA Board President to sign the agreement. 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

Electronic waste collection is based on service as needed and incurs both costs and 

revenue. The IWMA receives payments or credits from the vendor based on the material 

type and collected volume. The IWMA pays the vendor a pick-up fee and certain disposal 

costs based on material type and collected volume. An allocation of $4,400.00 is included in 

the Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Budget for e-waste disposal.  

ATTACHMENTS: 

Page |27



A. Corporate eWaste Solutions Quote

B. Alianza Recycling Quote

C. AllGreen Recycling Quote

D. Draft Agreement with Alianza Recycling

Page |28



SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY  
INTEGRATED WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

Request for Quote: Electronic 
Waste Disposal 

The IWMA is solicit ng quotations for occasional and recurring disposal of electronic 
waste. Terms of agreement will be negotiated upon vendor selection, and will terminate after one year 
of continuous service with an option to extend. Service to the IWMA will be on a recurring and as-
needed basis predicated by a full or near-full electronic waste collection container (to be provided by 
vendor). 

The IWMA currently operates two household hazardous waste collection facilities that accept 
residential and commercial electronic waste: 

Morro Bay Household Hazardous Waste Facility 
160 Atascadero Road, Morro Bay, CA | (805) 782-8530 
Residential Hours: Saturday 11am – 3pm 
Commercial* Hours: Thursdays 9am – 11am 

Nipomo Household Hazardous Waste Facility 
509 Southland Street, Nipomo, CA | (805) 782-8530 
Residential Hours: Saturday 11am – 3pm  
Commercial* Hours: Thursdays 1pm – 3pm 

*Commercial (CESQG) customers must have an appointment scheduled by IWMA Staff.

Times and locations of HHW sites are subject to change. 

Quotations from interested vendors must be submitted to jlane@iwma.com before 2:00PM on 
June , 2023. 

Page |29



Vendor Quotation Date: 
Supplier Name: Supplier Address: 

Contact Name: 

Title: 

Phone: 

Expectations/Scope: 

A. Recycler will perform onsite transfer of items at Client’s facilities.
B. Recycler represents and warrants that it is a certified recycler and meets Environmental

Health and Safety Standards.
C. Recycler shall complete corresponding CalRecycle forms 198 and 187 for all CEWs.
D. Recycler shall perform wipes on all hard drives received. Memory cards are subject to be

physically destroyed.
E. Certificate of Disposal or Destruction for Products shall be issued to Client upon request for

each shipment of products after inspection by Recycler.

Please provide rates of service for next twelve months (June 2023 – July 2024): 

Items/Description Payment 
(Recycler Pays or Charges) 

Price  

All in One 
(stripped/incomplete) 

All in One Computers 

All UWED Mix/Household 
Appliances 

Batteries (Alkaline) 

Cell Phones & Tablets 

Christmas Wire 

CRT Device 

DLP TV 

Flat Screen Device (inc 
Monitors) 

Corporate Ewaste Solutions 333 Cliffwood Park St
Brea CA 92821

Jonathan Castaing (JC) 

Business Devlopment Manager 

530-867-2525

NP/NC
.18 lb. 
.05 lb. 
3.25 lb. 
1.90 lb. 
NP/NC
.60 lb. 
NP/NC
.51 lb. 

Pay

5/30/23

Pay

Pay

Charge

Pay

Pay

Pay

Pay

Pay

Page |30



Fluorescent Tubes 

Hard Drives 

ICW Wire 

Metals 

Microwaves 

Mini Frig/Household 
Appliances (stoves, washers, 
dryers, etc.) 

PC Towers 

PC Towers 
(stripped/incomplete) 

Rear Projection TV 

Servers & Switches 

Solar Panels 

Other: 

Transportation Fee (bin 
exchange) 
Other: 

Service Survey: 

Our company supplies necessary containers for collection (i.e. Gaylord boxes, pallets, trailers).
Our company does not supply necessary containers for collection.
Our company will regularly pick up electronic waste at both locations (Morro Bay and Nipomo).
Our company will regularly pick up electronic waste at only one location.

Our Company is Endorsed by the Following Certifications: 

Certification Expiration Date Plan to Renew? 
(Y/N) 

Charge $1,200 flat each swap out

R2V3 April 8 th 2025 Y
ISO 14001:2015 August 2023 Y
ISO 45001:2018 August 2023 Y

ISO 9001:2015 August 2023 Y

4.25 lb. 

NP/NC

.30 lb. 

NP/NC

.05 lb. 

10.00 per unit 

.26 lb. 

NP/NC

.25 lb. 

.30 lb. 

.40 lb. 

Charge

Pay

Pay

Pay

Charge

Charge

Pay

Pay

Pay

Pay

Charge

Page |31



Bidder offers and agrees if this response is accepted within 45 calendar days following the date the 
response is due to furnish all the items upon which prices are quoted, at the prices set opposite each item, 
delivered at the designated point(s) by the method of delivery and within the times specified and subject 
to the attached General Provisions.  

 
 
Company 

 
 

Date

Authorized Representative Title

CEWS 5/30/23

Business Devlopment Manager Jonathan Castaing 

Page |32



S A N L UI S O B I S P O C O U N T Y  

I N T E G R A T E D WA S T E  MA N A G E M E N T A U T H O RI T Y

R e q u est f o r Q u ot e: El e ct r o ni c 
W ast e T r a nsf e r a n d Dis p os al 

T h e I W M A  is s oli cit in g  qu ot ati o n s f or  oc c asi o n al  a n d  re c urri n g  tr a nsf er a n d dis p os al  of el e ctr o ni c 
w ast e.  T er ms  of a gr e e m e nt will b e n e g oti at e d u p o n v e n d or s el e cti o n, a n d will t er mi n at e aft er o n e y e ar 
of c o nti n u o us s er vi c e wit h a n o pti o n t o e xt e n d. S er vi c e t o t h e I W M A will b e o n a r e c urri n g a n d as -
n e e d e d  b asis pr e di c at e d  b y a f ull or n e ar-f ull el e ctr o ni c w ast e c oll e cti o n c o nt ai n er (t o b e pr o vi d e d b y 
v e n d or). 

T h e I W M A  c u rr e ntl y o p er at es t w o ho us e h ol d  ha z ar d o us  wast e c oll e cti o n  f a ciliti e s t h at a c c e pt 
r e si d e nti al an d  c om m er ci al  el e ctr o ni c w ast e: 

M o r r o B a y H o u s e h ol d H a z a r d o u s W ast e F a cilit y  
1 6 0 At as c a d er o R o a d, M orr o B a y, C A | ( 8 0 5) 7 8 2- 8 5 3 0 
R esi d e nti al H o urs: S at ur d a y 1 1 a m – 3 p m 
C o m m er ci al * H o urs: T h urs d a ys 9 a m – 1 1 a m 

Ni p o m o H o u s e h ol d H a z a r d o u s W ast e F a cilit y  
5 0 9 S o ut hl a n d Str e e t, Ni p o m o, C A | ( 8 0 5) 7 8 2- 8 5 3 0 
R esi d e nti al H o urs: S at ur d a y 1 1 a m – 3 p m  
C o m m er ci al * H o urs: T h urs d a ys 1 p m – 3 p m 

* C o m m er ci al ( C E S Q G) c ust o m ers m ust h a v e a n a p p oi nt m e nt s c h e d ul e d b y I W M A St aff.

Ti m es a n d l o c ati o ns of H H W sit es ar e s u bj e ct t o c h a n g e.  

Q u ot ati o ns fr o m i nt er est e d v e n d ors m ust b e s u b mitt e d t o jl a n e @i w m a. c o m b ef or e 2: 0 0 P M o n 
J u n e 8 , 2 0 2 3. 

Page |33

mailto:jlane@iwma.com


V e n d o r Q u o t a ti o n  D a t e:  

S u p pli er N a m e:  S u p pli e r A d dr ess: 

C o nt a ct  N a m e : 

Titl e:  

P h o n e:  

E x p e ct ati o ns/ S c o p e:  

A. R e c y cl er will p erf or m o nsit e tr a nsf er of it e ms at Cli e nt’ s f a ciliti es.
B. R e c y cl er r e pr es e nts a n d w arr a nt s t h at it i s a c ertifi e d r e c y cl er a n d m e et s E n vir o n m e nt al

H e alt h a n d S af et y St a n d ar ds .
C. R e c y cl er s h all c o m pl et e c orr es p o n di n g C al R e c y cl e f or m s 1 9 8 a n d 1 8 7 f or all C E Ws.
D. R e c y cl er  s h all p erf or m wi p es o n all h ar d dri v es r e c ei v e d. M e m or y c ar ds ar e s u bj e ct t o b e

p h ysi c all y d estr o y e d.
E. C ertifi c at e of Dis p os al or D estr u cti o n f or Pr o d u ct s s h all b e i ss u e d t o Cli e nt u p o n r e q u est f or

e a c h s hi p m e nt of pr o d u ct s aft er i ns p e cti o n b y R e c y cl er.

Pl e as e pr o vi d e r at es of s er vi c e f or n e xt t w el v e m o nt hs ( J u n e 2 0 2 3 – J ul y 2 0 2 4): 

It e m s/ D es c ri pti o n P a y m e nt 
( R e c y cl e r P a ys o r C h a r g es) 

P ri c e  a n d U nit 

All i n O n e 
( stri p p e d/i n c o m pl et e) 

All i n O n e C o m p ut ers  

All U W E D Mi x/ H o us e h ol d 
A p pli a n c es  

B att eri es ( Al k ali n e)  

C ell P h o n es & T a bl et s  

C hri st m as Wir e  

C R T D e vi c e  

D L P T V  

Fl at S cr e e n D e vi c e (i n c 
M o nit or s)  

Ali a n z a R e c y cli n g a n d R e c o v er y, L L C 2 3 0 1 Gi b s o n Str e et  
B a k er sfi el d, C A 9 3 3 0 8

   J e n e v a Elli s

   Offi c e M a n a g er

   6 6 1- 8 7 3- 4 0 1 1

$ 0. 0 0/l b s.

$ 0. 1 0/l b s.

$ 0. 0 0/l b s.

$ 1. 7 0/l b s.

$ 1. 0 0/l b s

$ 0. 0 0/l b s.

$ 0. 2 3/l b s.

$ 0. 2 3/l b s.

$ 0. 3 3/l b s.

P a y

J u n e 8, 2 0 2 3

P a y

C h ar g e

C h ar g e

P a y

C h ar g e

P a y

P a y

P a y

Page |34



Fl u or es c e nt T u b es 

H ar d Dri v es  

I C W Wir e 

M et al s  

Mi cr o w a v es  

Mi ni Fri g/ H o us e h ol d 
A p pli a n c es ( st o v es, w as h ers, 
dr y er s, et c.)  

P C T o w er s  

P C T o w er s 
( stri p p e d/i n c o m pl et e) 

R e ar Pr oj e cti o n T V  

S er v er s & S wit c h es  

S ol ar P a n el s  

Ot h er:  

Tr a ns p ort ati o n F e e ( bi n 
e x c h a n g e)  
Ot h er:  

S er v i c e S ur v e y: 

☐ O ur  c o m p a n y s u p pli es n e c ess ar y c o nt ai n er s f or c oll e cti o n  (i. e. G a yl or d b o x es, p all ets , tr ailer s).

☐ O ur c o m p a n y d o es  n ot  s u p pl y n e c ess ar y c o nt ai n er s f or c oll e cti o n.

☐ O ur c o m p a n y will  r e g ul arl y p i c k u p el e ctr o ni c w ast e at  b ot h  l o c ati o ns ( M orr o B a y a n d Ni p o m o).

☐ O ur c o m p a n y will  r e g ul arl y p i c k u p el e ctr o ni c w ast e at  o nl y o n e l o c ati on.

O ur  C o m p a n y i s E n d or s e d b y t h e F oll o wi n g C ertifi c ati o ns: 

C ertifi c ati o n  E x pir ati o n D at e  Pl a n t o R e n e w ? 
( Y/ N) 

1 0 0. 0 0/ L o a d

$ 1. 3 0/l b s.

$ 5. 0 0/ u nit s d e str u cti o n

$ 0. 0 0/l b s.

$ 0. 0 0/l b s.

$ 0. 0 2 5/l b s.

D o N ot A c c e pt

$ 0. 1 0/l b s.

$ 0. 0 0/l b s.

$ 0. 2 3/l b s.

$ 0. 1 0/l b s.

$ 0. 7 0/l b s.

C h ar g e

C h ar g e

P a y

P a y

C h ar g e

C h ar g e

P a y

P a y

P a y

P a y

C h ar g e

Page |35



Bi d d er off ers a n d a gr e es if t his r es p o ns e is a c c e pt e d wit hi n 4 5 c al e n d ar d a ys f oll o wi n g t h e d at e t h e 
r es p o ns e i s d u e t o f ur ni s h all t h e it e ms u p o n w hi c h pri c es ar e q u ot e d, at t h e pri c es s et o p p osit e e a c h it e m, 
d eli v er e d at t h e d esi g n at e d p oi nt( s) b y t h e m et h o d of d eli v er y a n d wit hi n t h e ti m es s p e cifi e d a n d s u bj e ct 
t o t h e att a c h e d G e n er al Pr o vi si o ns.  
 
 
 
C o m p a n y  
 
 
 

 D at e  

A ut h ori z e d R e pr es e nt ati v e  
 

 Titl e  

 
 
 

Ali a n z a R e c y cli n g a n d R e c o v er y, L L C J u n e 8, 2 0 2 3

   Offi c e M a n a g er

Page |36



SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY  
INTEGRATED WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

Request for Quote: Electronic 
Waste Disposal 

The IWMA is solicit ng quotations for occasional and recurring disposal of electronic 
waste. Terms of agreement will be negotiated upon vendor selection, and will terminate after one year 
of continuous service with an option to extend. Service to the IWMA will be on a recurring and as-
needed basis predicated by a full or near-full electronic waste collection container (to be provided by 
vendor). 

The IWMA currently operates two household hazardous waste collection facilities that accept 
residential and commercial electronic waste: 

Morro Bay Household Hazardous Waste Facility 
160 Atascadero Road, Morro Bay, CA | (805) 782-8530 
Residential Hours: Saturday 11am – 3pm 
Commercial* Hours: Thursdays 9am – 11am 

Nipomo Household Hazardous Waste Facility 
509 Southland Street, Nipomo, CA | (805) 782-8530 
Residential Hours: Saturday 11am – 3pm  
Commercial* Hours: Thursdays 1pm – 3pm 

*Commercial (CESQG) customers must have an appointment scheduled by IWMA Staff.

Times and locations of HHW sites are subject to change. 

Quotations from interested vendors must be submitted to jlane@iwma.com before 2:00PM on 
June , 2023. 

Page |37



Vendor Quotation Date: 
Supplier Name: Supplier Address: 

Contact Name: 

Title: 

Phone: 

Expectations/Scope: 

A. Recycler will perform onsite transfer of items at Client’s facilities.
B. Recycler represents and warrants that it is a certified recycler and meets Environmental

Health and Safety Standards.
C. Recycler shall complete corresponding CalRecycle forms 198 and 187 for all CEWs.
D. Recycler shall perform wipes on all hard drives received. Memory cards are subject to be

physically destroyed.
E. Certificate of Disposal or Destruction for Products shall be issued to Client upon request for

each shipment of products after inspection by Recycler.

Please provide rates of service for next twelve months (June 2023 – July 2024): 

Items/Description Payment 
(Recycler Pays or Charges) 

Price  

All in One 
(stripped/incomplete) 

All in One Computers 

All UWED Mix/Household 
Appliances 

Batteries (Alkaline) 

Cell Phones & Tablets 

Christmas Wire 

CRT Device 

DLP TV 

Flat Screen Device (inc 
Monitors) 

All Green Electronics Recycling, LLC 7397 Doig Dr
Garden Grove, CA 92841

Desmond Ironman

 Recycling Coordinator

714- 633-4104

free

free

free

$7 per lb.

free

free

free

free

free

Charges

5/23/2023

Charge

Charge

Charge

Charge

Charge

Charge

Charge

Charge

Page |38



Fluorescent Tubes 

Hard Drives 

ICW Wire 

Metals 

Microwaves 

Mini Frig/Household 
Appliances (stoves, washers, 
dryers, etc.) 

PC Towers 

PC Towers 
(stripped/incomplete) 

Rear Projection TV 

Servers & Switches 

Solar Panels 

Other: 

Transportation Fee (bin 
exchange) 
Other: 

Service Survey: 

Our company supplies necessary containers for collection (i.e. Gaylord boxes, pallets, trailers).
Our company does not supply necessary containers for collection.
Our company will regularly pick up electronic waste at both locations (Morro Bay and Nipomo).
Our company will regularly pick up electronic waste at only one location.

Our Company is Endorsed by the Following Certifications: 

Certification Expiration Date Plan to Renew? 
(Y/N) 

$150

■

■

ISO 9001:2015 12/8/2025 Y
ISO 14001:2015 12/8/2025 Y
ISO 45001-2018 12/8/2025 Y

R2v3 12/8/2025 Y

$1 per Ft

 $25 for Shredding

Free

Free

Free

$50-$150

Free

Free

Free

Free

$25 minimum

Charge

Charge

Charge

Charge

Charge

Charge

Charge

Charge

Charge

Charge

Charge

Page |39



Bidder offers and agrees if this response is accepted within 45 calendar days following the date the 
response is due to furnish all the items upon which prices are quoted, at the prices set opposite each item, 
delivered at the designated point(s) by the method of delivery and within the times specified and subject 
to the attached General Provisions.  

 

Company Date

Authorized Representative Title

All Green Electronics, LLC

Page |40



SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY INTEGRATED 
WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY  

AGREEMENT FOR ELECTRONIC WASTE DISPOSAL SERVICES 

This Electronic Waste Disposal Services Agreement (the “Agreement”) is made as of the Effective 
Date (identified on the signature page) by and between the San Luis Obispo County Integrated Waste 
Management Authority, a joint powers agency formed pursuant to California Government Code 
Section 6500 et. seq. ("IWMA” or “Client”) related to its agreements with collection sites at  Morro 
Bay HHW Facility 160 Atascadero Road, Morro Bay, CA  and Nipomo HHW Facility 590 Southland 
Avenue, Nipomo, CA 93444 (“Facilities”) and Alianza Recycling and Recovery LLC, with its 
principal office at 2301 Gibson Street, Bakersfield, CA 93308 (“Recycler"). Recycler and Client may 
be referred to herein collectively as the “Parties”, and each individually, as a “Party”. 

A. Recycler operates recycling and other services including collecting, disposing and
recycling of electronic waste; and

B. Client desires to engage Recycler to provide professional services consisting of the
transfer, disposal  and/or recycling  certain e-waste and/or other universal electronic waste
(UWEDS) (“Services”) at the Facilities.

In consideration of the mutual covenants set forth herein and intending to be legally bound, the Parties 
hereto agree as follows: 

1. Services.

Pursuant to the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in this Agreement, Client hereby
engages Recycler to provide the Services to Client.

2. Fees and Payment.

A. Recycler agrees to pay Client for all covered electronic waste (“CEW”) Universal
Waste (“UW”) materials processed at the Facilities pursuant to the fee schedule below.

B. Client agrees to pay the Recycler for those charges/fees listed below, with payment and
associated invoices submitted on a monthly basis in arrears.

ITEMS/DESCRIPTION OF FEES AND/OR 
SERVICES PAYMENT PRICE 

CRT Devices Recycler pays Client $  0.23 lb. 
Flat Screen Devices (included monitors) Recycler pays Client $ 0.33 lb. 
PC Computer Towers (complete) Recycler pays Client $ 0.10 lb. 
Laptops (complete) Recycler pays Client $ 0.00 lb. 
All in one (complete) Recycler pays Client $ 0.10 lb. 
Cell Phones Recycler pays Client $ 1.00 lb. 
Tablets Recycler pays Client $ 1.00 lb. 

Page |41



Rear Projection TV Recycler pays Client $ 0.23 lb. 
DLP Recycler pays Client $ 0.23 lb. 
ICW Wire NP/NC 
Christmas Wire/ Mixed Metal NP/NC 
Hard Drive Destruction Charge $ 5.00 / Unit 
Solar Panels Charge $ 0.70 Ib. 
Universal Waste / UWED & Household 
Appliances / Mini Frig 

Charge $ 0.00 Ib. 

Alkaline Batteries Charge $ 1.70 lb. 
Fluorescent Tubes Charge $ 1.30 lb. 
Microwave Charge $ 0.025 lb. 
Refrigerators/ Stove/ Washer/ Dryer Charge Do Not Accept 
Printer / Copiers Charge $ 0.10 lb. 

3. Shipment/Collection.

A. Recycler will perform the onsite transfer of the e-waste items at Client's Facilities.

B. Flat Transportation (Staged Gaylord/Pallets onsite) is charged at $100.00 per trip.

4. Conditions.

A. Recycler represents that it is a qualified and “approved collector and e-waste recycler”
through the State of California, Cal Recycle Program (CEW ID# 110994), with
experience in OEM regulatory.

B. Recycler further represents and warrants that it is and at all times during this Agreement
will be in full compliance with applicable state, federal and local laws including, without
limitations, the guidelines and regulations set forth by the California Environmental
Protection Agency and the Department of Toxic Substance Control.

C. Recycler reserves the right to resell any received e-waste without Client's approval unless
otherwise stated and agreed upon.

D. Recycler agrees to perform destruction on all hard drives & memory cards received
through its Services.

E. Certificate of Disposal or Destruction for Products shall be issued to Client upon
request for each shipment of products alter inspection by Recycler.

F. Recycler does not accept and process following materials:
1. Polychlorinated biphenyl (PCB) containing items,
2. Oils, chemicals, radioactive waste.

If Client transfers these unacceptable items to Recycler, Alianza’s representative shall notify 
Client to arrange transportation and pick up of such materials/items. If Client fails to respond or 
requests that Recycler dispose of these items, any disposal cost plus Recycler's handling fees 

Page |42



will be billed to the Client. 

5. Term; Termination.

A. Term. The term of this Agreement shall commerce on the Effective Date and, unless
earlier terminated in accordance with this Agreement, shall continue for a period of one
(1) year (“Term”), automatically renewing thereafter for five (5) successive one-year
terms unless either Party provides the other with notice of termination at least 30 days
prior to any then expiring term. Recycler shall complete the Services within the term of
this Agreement and shall meet any other established schedules and deadlines.

B. Termination. Notwithstanding any other provision in this Agreement, either Party may
terminate this Agreement at any time during a Term on sixty (60) days prior written
notice.

6. Authority; Representations.

Each of the Parties hereto represents to the other that (A) it has the authority or other requisite
power and authority to execute, deliver and perform this Agreement, (B) the execution, delivery
and performance of this Agreement by it have been duly authorized by all necessary corporate
or agency actions, (C) it has duly and validly executed and delivered this Agreement, and (D)
this Agreement is a legal, valid and binding obligation, enforceable against it in accordance with
its terms subject to applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium or other
similar laws affecting creditors' rights generally and general equity principles.

7. Relationship of the Parties.

Nothing in this Agreement shall constitute or be deemed to constitute a partnership or joint
venture between the Parties hereto or constitute or be deemed to constitute any Party the agent or
employee of the other Party for any purpose whatsoever, and that the Parties are independent
contractors and neither Party shall have authority or power to bind the other Party or to contract
in the name of, or create a liability against, the other Party in any way or for any purpose. In
accepting this Agreement, Recycler covenants that it presently has no interest, and will not
acquire any interest, direct or indirect, financial or otherwise, which could conflict in any manner
or degree with the performance of this Agreement. Recycler further covenants that, in the
performance of this Agreement, it will not employ any subcontractor or person having such an
interest.

8. Insurance; Indemnity.

The Recycler’s indemnification and insurance obligations with respect to this Agreement are set
forth in Exhibit A, attached, entitled   Basic Insurance Requirements. Prior to or at the Effective
Date, Recycler will furnish the required Certificates of Insurance to the IWMA.

9. Public Records Act Disclosure.

Recycler  has been advised and is aware that all reports, documents, information and data
including, but not limited to, computer tapes, discs or files furnished or prepared by the Recycler,

Page |43



or any of its subcontractors, and provided to the IWMA may be subject to public disclosure as 
required by the California Public Records Act (California Government Code Section 6250 et 
seq.).  Exceptions to public disclosure may exist for those documents or other information that 
qualify as trade secrets, as that term is defined in the California Government Code Section 
6254.7.  The IWMA will, to the extent otherwise permitted by applicable laws, including but not 
limited to the California Public Records Act, endeavor to maintain as confidential all 
information obtained by it from the Recycler that the Recycler has reasonably designated in 
writing to the IWMA as a trade secret.  The IWMA shall not, in any way, be liable or responsible 
for the disclosure of any trade secret including, without limitation, those records so marked or 
marked by the Recycler if disclosure is deemed by the IWMA to be required by law or by court 
order. 

10. Nondiscrimination.

In providing the Services pursuant to this Agreement, Recycler shall not discriminate against any
employee or applicant for employment because of race, religion, color, sex, national origin,
sexual orientation,  medical condition or other protected class identifier. Recycler shall take
affirmative action to ensure applicants are employed and that employees are treated during their
employment without regard to any protected class under state of federal law. Such actions shall
include, but not be limited to, the following: employment, upgrading, demotion or transfer,
recruitment or recruitment advertising, layoff or termination, rates of pay or other forms of
compensation and selection for training. Recycler must comply with all applicable federal, State
and local laws and regulations including all applicable policies concerning nondiscrimination
and equal opportunity in contracting.

11. Drug-Free Workplace Policy.

Recycler acknowledges that it has obtained and read a copy of the IWMA policy regarding a
drug free workplace, attached hereto as Exhibit B, which is hereby made part of and incorporated
herein by reference to this Agreement. The Recycler shall execute the policy acknowledgement
attached hereto as Exhibit B.

12. Faithful Performance/Security Instrument.

The IWMA reserves the right to require the Recycler to furnish a Faithful Performance Security
Instrument, in the form of a performance bond up to $1,000,000 to cover any clean up, waste
hauling, waste disposal, and fines levied against the IWMA arising from non-performance by
Recycler, its subcontractors, handlers or transportation contractors. Recycler must furnish said
instrument within ten (10) working days upon receipt of written notice by the IWMA. Any bond
or letter of credit must be executed by a responsible surety that is authorized to transact business
in the State of California. If the Recycler should fail to furnish the security instrument for the full
amount within ten (10) working days, the Agreement may be terminated by the IWMA at its
election.

13. Violation Notification.

Recycler must agree to notify the IWMA’s Executive Director within five (5)  working days if
any of the following occur between now and termination of the Agreement:

Page |44



A. The Recycler or its subcontractors are served with a notice of violation of any laws,
regulations or permits that relates to or impacts Recycler’s performance under this
Agreement.

B. Proceedings are commenced against the Recycler, its subcontractors, its shipping or e-
waste management facilities or other handlers that could lead to revocation of permits or
licenses that relate to the Services.

14. Entire Agreement; Amendments.

The Agreement will be entire and contain all the terms and conditions agreed upon by the Parties.
All prior negotiations, written agreements, and oral agreements between the parties with respect
to the subject matter of the Agreement will be merged into this Agreement. This Agreement may
be amended only by an instrument signed by the Parties. Adjustments in compensation, if any,
shall be determined through negotiation between the parties to the Agreement  and subject to the
IWMA budget and funding.

15. Severability.

If any provision of this Agreement is found by a court of competent jurisdiction to be void,
invalid, or unenforceable, the same will either be reformed to comply with applicable law or
stricken if not so conformable, so as not to affect the validity or enforceability of this
Agreement.

16. Waiver.

No delay or failure to require performance of any provision of this Agreement will constitute a
waiver of that provision as to that or any other instance. Any waiver granted by a Party must be
in writing and will apply only to the specific instance expressly stated.

17. Governing Law and Venue.

The Parties hereto agree that the provision of this Agreement will be construed pursuant to the
laws of the State of California. Venue for all litigation relative to the formation, interpretation,
and performance of this Agreement shall be in San Luis Obispo County, California.

18. Prevailing Wage.

Recycler acknowledges the requirements of California Labor Code Section 1720, et seq., and
1770, et seq., as well as California Code of Regulations, Title 8, Section 16000, et seq.,
(“Prevailing Wage Laws”), which require the payment of prevailing wage rates and the
performance of other requirements on certain “public works” and “maintenance.”  Recycler shall
defend, indemnify, and hold IWMA, its elected officials, officers, employees, and agents free
and harmless form any claim or liability arising out of any failure or alleged failure of Recycler
to comply with the Prevailing Wage Laws.

19. Counterpart and Digital Signatures.

Page |45



This Agreement may be executed in multiple  counterparts which, when combined, shall 
constitute the same instrument. This Contract may be executed, and any executed copy deemed 
enforceable as to such signature, when executed by Electronic Signature and delivered by any 
means and verifiable digital/electronic signature that complies with the  Electronic Signatures in 
Global and National Commerce Act (“E-SIGN”), and Uniform Electronic Transactions Act 
(“UETA”), unless  a handwritten signature is required by law. “Electronic signature”  for the 
purposes of this Section 19,  shall have the meaning as stated in Section 1633.2(h)  of the 
California Civil Code, or as may be amended. 

20. Limitation of Liability.

In no event shall either Party be liable under this Agreement  for consequential, indirect,
incidental, special, liquidated, exemplary, punitive or enhanced damages, lost profit or revenues,
or diminution in value, arising out of, relating to, or in connection with any breach of this
Contract, regardless of (A) whether such damages were foreseeable, (B) whether it was advised
of the possibility of such damages and (C) the legal or equitable theory (contract, tort or
otherwise) upon which the claim is based.

21. Notices.

Any notice, request, or other communication to any party by any other Party as provided for
herein shall be given in writing and shall be deemed given on the earlier of the date: (i) actually
received and acknowledged; (ii) five (5) days after mailing by certified or registered mail, return
receipt requested; or (iii) immediately following its delivery, evidenced by receipt, to any
reputable overnight carrier or transmission via facsimile or email, in each case properly
addressed to the intended recipient at its address (or facsimile transmission number or email
address) set forth herein and with delivery costs prepaid. The places to which notices are to be
given to Recycler are indicated below. The Client’s notices shall at all times be addressed to the
Executive Director as  designated below the IWMA signature or as thereafter designated for
notice purposes.

To: Alianza Recycling and Recovery LLC.
Attention:    Jeneva Ellis
2301 Gibson Street
Bakersfield, CA 93308
Fax: 661-873-4014
email: j.ellis@alianzarecycling.com

22. Assignment.

The Client may assign this Agreement to its constituent agencies, provided they assume the
obligations set forth herein. This Agreement shall not be assignable in whole or in part by
Recycler without the prior written consent of Client, except that Recycler may assign any of its
rights pursuant to this Agreement to its affiliates or successor, if any. Additionally, but not by
way of limitation, the services and performance under this Agreement by Recycler may be
performed by one or more subsidiaries, affiliates and/or subcontractors, at Recycler's discretion,
provided Recycler remains obligated to comply with the terms of this Agreement.

Page |46

mailto:j.ellis@alianzarecycling.com


23. Interpretation.

The section/paragraph headings contained in this Agreement are solely for the purpose of
reference, are not part of the agreement of the Parties and shall not in any way affect the meaning
or interpretation of this Agreement.

24. Counterparts; Signatures.

This Agreement may be signed in counterparts, each of which shall constitute an original. This
Agreement  may be executed, and any executed copy deemed enforceable as to such signature,
when executed by Electronic Signature and delivered by any means and verifiable
digital/electronic signature that complies with the  Electronic Signatures in Global and National
Commerce Act (“E-SIGN”), and Uniform Electronic Transactions Act (“UETA”), unless  a
handwritten signature is required by law. “Electronic signature”  for the purposes of this
paragraph 23,  shall have the meaning as stated in Section 1633.2(h)  of the California Civil
Code, or as may be amended.

Page |47



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the last date 
signed by a Party (the “Effective Date”). 

SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
INTEGRATED WASTE 
MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

ALIANZA RECYCLING 

Jan Marx, President Name, Title 

ATTEST APPROVED AS TO FORM 

Sasha del Giorgio, Clerk of the Board Linda Somers Smith, Legal Counsel 

Page |48



Exhibit A 

Indemnity and Insurance Requirements. 

A. Indemnification.

To the fullest extent allowed by law, Recycler shall defend, indemnify and save harmless the 
IWMA, and each of its constituent agencies,   and each of their officers, board members,   
council members,  officers, and all agents and employees of the IWMA and  agencies  from any 
and all claims, demands, damages, costs, expenses, judgments or liability (including attorneys 
and other legal fees and costs) arising out of this Contract or performance of the Services 
including, without limitation,  predicated upon theories of violation statute, ordinance, or 
regulation, professional malpractice, negligence, or recklessness, including negligent or reckless 
operation of motor vehicles or other equipment, furnishing of defective or dangerous products or 
completed operations, employment claims (including, without limitation, wage and hour, 
improper employee classification,  harassment,  discrimination, state and federal and state 
income or employment tax withholding,  failure to comply with workers’ compensation laws) 
and or any act or omission to act, whether willful, intentional or actively or passively negligent 
on the part of Recycler or his agents, employees or other Recyclers directly responsible to 
Recycler and  providing further that the foregoing shall apply to any wrongful acts or any active 
or passively negligent acts or omissions to act, committed jointly or concurrently by Recycler or 
Recycler's agents, employees or other independent Recyclers and the IWMA its agents, 
employees or independent contractors. Nothing contained in the foregoing indemnity provision 
shall be construed to require indemnification for claims, demands, damages, costs, expenses, or 
judgments resulting solely from the intentional or active negligence of the IWMA. 

B. Insurance.

Recycler shall obtain and maintain for the entire term of Contract at the Recycler’s expense, and 
Recycler shall not perform any work under this Contract until after Recycler has  obtained 
comprehensive general public liability insurance with companies acceptable to the IWMA, and 
which are authorized to issue such insurance in the State of California, including: 

Liability Insurance:  
Recycler shall maintain at all times  during the entire term of this Contract, bodily and personal 
injury, including death resulting therefrom, and property damage insurance. This liability 
insurance shall include, but not be limited to, protection against claims arising from bodily and 
personal injury, including death resulting therefrom, and damage to property, resulting from any 
act or occurrence arising out of Recycler's operations in the performance of this Contract in the 
amount of  $1,000,000/occurrence $2,000,000/aggregate, with IWMA  listed as additional 
insured -  Form CG 20 10, with coverage for  Automobile Liability  with   $5000,000 combined 
single limit per accident for "any auto" and IWMA listed as additional insured.   

The policies shall also provide:  
• A certificate alone is not acceptable.
• Recycler’s insurance shall be primary and IWMA  insurance l not contributory;
• Should any of the requested policies be canceled before the expiration date,

Page |49



notice will be provided in accordance with Recycler’s policy provisions; 
• Approval of the insurance by IWMA shall not relieve or decrease the extent to

which the Recycler may be held responsible for payment or damages resulting
from Recycler's Services or operations pursuant to this Contract.

C. Workers' Compensation

As required by the State of California. The Workers’ Compensation policy shall contain or be 
endorsed to contain a waiver of subrogation against the IWMA, its officers, officials, employees, 
representatives, or agents. 

D. Employer's Liability - in the amount of $ $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury or disease.

E. Failure to Procure or Maintain

If Recycler fails or refuses to procure or maintain the insurance required by this paragraph or 
fails or refuses to furnish IWMA with required proof that insurance has been procured and is  in 
force and paid for, IWMA shall have the right, without obligation,  to terminate this Agreement, 
without prejudice to its rights of  indemnification per Paragraph A. 

Page |50



Item No. 12 

July 12, 2023 

TO: San Luis Obispo County Integrated Waste Management Authority 

FROM: Peter Cron, Executive Director 

RE: Chicago Grade Landfill, Paso Robles Landfill, and Cold Canyon Landfill 

E-Waste Collection Agreements

BACKGROUND: 

To provide convenient countywide electronic waste disposal to the public, the IWMA entered 

into agreements with Chicago Grade Landfill and Paso Robles Landfill on July 1, 2019. The 

current agreements expired on June 30, 2023. The Cold Canyon Landfill has since also 

agreed to provide electronic waste collection services. A uniform E-Waste Collection 

Agreement has been developed to streamline ongoing E-Waste collection services at the 

three landfills.   

RECOMMENDATION:  

That your Board a) approve the agreements for electronic waste collection services and b) 

authorize the IWMA Board President to sign agreements. 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

$72,000 annually according to the following schedule: 

Site Cost (Per Month) Cost (Per Year) 

Chicago Grade Landfill $2,000 $24,000 

Paso Robles Landfill $2,000 $24,000 

Cold Canyon Landfill $2,000 $24,000 

TOTAL $6,000 $72,000 

ATTACHMENTS: 

A. Chicago Grade Landfill E-Waste Collection Agreement 2019 – 2023

B. Paso Robles Landfill E-Waste Collection Agreement 2019 - 2023

C. Draft Landfill E-Waste Collection Agreement 2023

Page |51



Page |52



Page |53



Page |54



Page |55



Page |56



Page |57



Page |58



Page |59



Page |60



Page |61



Page |62



Page |63



1 

SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY INTEGRATED 
WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY  

AGREEMENT FOR ELECTRONIC WASTE COLLECTION 
 AND RECYCLING SERVICES 

1. PARTIES AND DATE.

This Agreement is made and entered into on ________, 2023 (“Effective Date”), by and between the San 
Luis Obispo County Integrated Waste Management Authority, a joint powers agency formed pursuant to 
California Government Code Section 6500 et. seq. ("IWMA”), located at 870 Osos Street, San Luis Obispo, 
California 93401, County of San Luis Obispo, State of California, and _________________ with its 
principal place of business at ___________________________, CA (hereinafter referred to as 
“Contractor”). IWMA and Contractor are sometimes individually referred to as "Party" and collectively as 
"Parties" in this Agreement. 

2. RECITALS.

2.1. Contractor. 
Contractor desires to perform and assume responsibility for the provision of electronic waste- collection, 
processing, recycling and disposal services (“Electronic Waste Services” or “Services”) at the request of 
the IWMA on behalf of its member agencies on the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement. 
Contractor represents that it is experienced in providing Electronic Waste Services to public and private 
clients, is a CalRecycle Approved Collector, and  it and its employees or subcontractors have all necessary 
licenses and permits to perform the  Electronic Waste Services in the State of California. 

2.2. Electronic Waste Collection and Processing. 
IWMA desires to engage Contractor to render, and Contractor desires to perform such services for the 
collection, processing, recycling and disposal of electronic waste as set forth in this Agreement and as may 
be necessary to meet requirements of the State of California. Contractor acknowledges and understands 
that the IWMA does not monitor, participate in, or control electronic waste collection or drop-off, and 
Contractor is responsible for the collection, management, sorting, and disposal of waste as it is delivered to 
Contactor’s Facility. 

3. TERMS.

3.1. Scope of Services and Term. 
3.1.1. General Scope of Services. Contractor promises and agrees to furnish to all labor, 

materials, tools, equipment, services, and incidental and customary work necessary to fully and adequately 
process electronic waste delivered to Contractor pursuant to this Agreement. All Services shall be 
performed at the ____________ Landfill at the address identified in Section 3.4.3 below (“Facility”). This 
Agreement does not grant any person the  right to dispose  Acceptable Waste (as defined herein) other than 
in accordance herewith. Additionally, the ability to dispose of Acceptable Waste at the Facility may be 
limited  from time to time by Contractor in connection with the Facility’s permit(s), and capacity 
constraints, and compliance with  applicable laws, rules, and regulations. Contractor reserves the right to 
immediately terminate access to the Facility by a customer in the event of breach or violation by a customer 
of any of the terms of this Agreement, Contractor’s operating rules,  or  applicable laws or regulations. 

3.1.2. Term. The term of this Agreement shall be from the Effective Date and through 
June 30, 2024, automatically renewing for five (5) successive one-year terms unless either Party provides 
the other with notice of termination at least 30 days prior to any then expiring term. 6. Contractor shall 

Page |64



2 

complete the Services within the term of this Agreement and shall meet any other established schedules and 
deadlines. 

3.2. Responsibilities of Contractor. 
3.2.1. Control and Payment of Subordinates; Independent Contractor. The Services shall be 

performed by Contractor or under its supervision. Contractor will determine the means, methods and details of 
performing the Services subject to the requirements of this Agreement. IWMA retains Contractor on an 
independent contractor basis and not as an employee, partner or joint venturer. Contractor retains the right to 
perform similar or different services for others during the term of this Agreement. Any additional personnel 
performing the Services under this Agreement on behalf of Contractor are Contractor’s employees or personnel 
and such persons are not IWMA employees nor entitled to  any benefits or rights of IWMA employees. .  
Contractor staff shall always be under Contractor's exclusive direction and control. Contractor shall pay all wages, 
salaries, and other amounts due such personnel in connection with their performance of Services under this 
Agreement and as required by law. Contractor shall be responsible for all reports and obligations respecting such 
additional personnel, including, but not limited to, social security taxes, income tax withholding, unemployment 
insurance, disability insurance, and workers' compensation insurance. 

3.2.2. Standard of Care; Performance of Employees. Contractor shall perform all Services under 
this Agreement in a skillful and competent manner, consistent with the standards generally recognized as being 
employed by professionals in the same discipline in the State of California. Contractor represents and maintains 
that it is skilled in the professional calling necessary to perform the Services. Contractor warrants that all employees 
and subcontractors shall have sufficient skill and experience to perform the Services assigned to them. Finally, 
Contractor represents that it, its employees, and subcontractors have all licenses, permits, qualifications and 
approvals of whatever nature that are legally required to perform the Services, and that such licenses and approvals 
shall be maintained throughout the term of this Agreement. As provided for in the indemnification provisions 
of this Agreement, Contractor shall perform, at its own cost and expense and without reimbursement from the 
IWMA, any services necessary to correct errors or omissions which are caused by the Contractor's failure to 
comply with the standard of care provided for herein. 

3.2.3. Laws and Regulations. Contractor shall keep itself fully informed of and in compliance 
with all local, state, and federal laws, rules and regulations in any manner affecting the performance of the Services, 
including all Cal/OSHA requirements, and shall give all notices required by law. Contractor shall be liable for all 
violations of such laws and regulations in connection with Services. If the Contractor performs Services  knowing 
it to be contrary to such laws, rules and regulations, Contractor shall be solely responsible for all costs arising 
therefrom. Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold IWMA, its officials, directors, officers, employees and 
agents free and harmless, pursuant to the indemnification provisions of this Agreement, from any claim or liability 
arising out of Contractor’s failure or alleged failure to comply with such laws, rules or regulations. 

3.2.4. Insurance. During the term of this Agreement, Contractor shall carry, maintain and keep 
in full force and effect insurance against claims for death or injuries to persons or damages to property that may arise 
from or in connection with Contractor's performance of the Services under this Agreement. Such insurance shall be 
of the types and in the amounts as set forth below: 

3.2.4.1. Minimum Requirements. 

(A) Comprehensive General Liability coverage limits of not less than One
Million Dollars ($1,000,000), including products and operations hazard, contractual insurance, broad form 
property damage, independent contractors, personal injury, underground hazard, and explosion and 
collapse hazard where applicable. 

(B) Automobile Liability insurance for vehicles used in connection with the
performance of this Agreement with minimum limits of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per claimant 
and One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per incident. 

Page |65



3 

(C) Workers’ Compensation insurance as required by the laws of the State of
California 

3.2.4.2. Contractor shall require each of its subcontractors to maintain insurance 
coverage that meets all of the requirements of this Agreement. 

3.2.4.3. Contractor agrees that if it does not keep the aforesaid insurance in full 
force and effect, IWMA may either (I) immediately terminate this Agreement, or (ii) take out the necessary 
insurance and pay, at Contractor's expense, the premium thereon. 

3.2.4.4. Contractor shall provide proof that policies of insurance required herein 
expiring during the term of this Agreement have been renewed or replaced with other policies providing at 
least the same coverage. Such proof will be furnished at least one week prior to the expiration of the 
coverages. 

3.2.4.5. The general liability and automobile policies of insurance required by this 
Agreement shall contain an endorsement naming IWMA and its officers, board members, employees, 
agents and volunteers as additional insured. All of the policies required under this Agreement shall contain 
an endorsement providing that the policies cannot be canceled or reduced except on thirty days' prior 
written notice to IWMA. 

3.2.4.6. All insurance coverage provided pursuant to this Agreement shall not 
prohibit Contractor, and Contractor's employees, agents or subcontractors, from waiving the right of 
subrogation prior to loss. Contractor hereby waives all rights of subrogation against the IWMA and its 
insurance carriers.  

3.2.5. Safety. Contractor shall perform the Services so as to avoid injury or damage to 
any person or property. In providing the Services, Contractor shall at all times be in compliance with all 
applicable local, state and federal laws, rules and regulations, and shall exercise all necessary precautions 
for the safety of employees appropriate to the nature of the work and the conditions under which the 
Services are performed. Safety precautions as applicable shall include, but shall not be limited to: (A) 
adequate life protection and life-saving equipment and procedures; (B) instructions in accident prevention 
for all employees and subcontractors, such as safe walkways, scaffolds, fall protection ladders, gang planks, 
confined space procedures, equipment and other safety devices, equipment and wearing apparel as are 
necessary or lawfully required to prevent accidents and injuries; and (C) adequate facilities for the 
proper inspection and maintenance of all safety measures. 

3.3. Fees and Payments. 

3.3.1. Compensation. Contractor shall be compensated on a monthly basis in the sum of 
Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000). Contractor agrees to invoice IWMA monthly as a condition to receiving 
payment and IWMA shall pay Contractor’s invoice within thirty (30) days of receipt. If at any time during 
the Term, the IWMA does approve a budget for the Services contemplated by this Agreement, IWMA may 
terminate this Agreement with thirty (30) days' written notice to Contractor. 

3.4. General Provisions. 

3.4.1. Acceptable Waste. Contractor’s Services include accepting only Acceptable Waste, 
and Contractor shall have not obligation to handle or collect radioactive, volatile, corrosive, highly flammable, 
explosive, biomedical, infectious, biohazardous, toxic or hazardous material as defined by applicable federal, 
state or local laws or regulations (collectively referred to as “Unacceptable Waste”). Contractor reserves the 
right to refuse to provide Services to any customers who bring in Unacceptable Waste or who attempt to dispose 
of Acceptable Waste other than in compliance with all applicable federal, state and local laws, regulations, rules 

Page |66



4 

and orders regarding the same. Title to any and all Unacceptable Waste, handled or disposed of by Contractor 
shall at all times remain with the customer and any agent of the customer (if an agent is involved). Contractor 
has the right to refuse, or to reject after acceptance, any load(s) of waste(s) delivered to its landfill including if 
Contractor believes a customer has breached (or is breaching) its representations, warranties, covenants or 
agreements hereunder, or any applicable federal, state or local laws, regulations, rules or orders, even if only a 
portion of such waste load is unacceptable. 

3.4.2. Termination of Agreement. Either Party may, by written notice to the other, 
terminate this Agreement at any time and with or without cause specifying the effective date thereof, at 
least thirty (30) days before the effective date of such termination. Upon termination, Contractor shall be 
compensated only for those services which have been rendered through the date of termination. 

3.4.3. Delivery of Notices. All notices permitted or required under this Agreement shall 
be given to the respective Parties at the following address, or at such other address as the respective Parties 
may provide in writing for this purpose: 

CONTRACTOR: 
[NAME OF LANDFILL] 
Attn: Site Manager, email 
[ADDRESS] 

With a copy to: 
Waste Connections US, Inc. 
Attn: Legal Department 
3 Waterway Square Place, Suite 110 
The Woodlands, TX 77380 

IWMA: 
870 Osos Street 
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 
Attn: Executive Director 

Such notice shall be deemed made when personally delivered or when mailed, forty-eight (48) hours after 
deposit in the U.S. Mail, first class postage prepaid and addressed to the party at its applicable address. 
Actual notice shall be deemed adequate notice on the date actual notice occurred, regardless of the method 
of service. 

3.4.4. Collaboration; Further Acts. The Parties shall fully cooperate with one another and 
shall take any additional acts or sign any additional documents as may be necessary, appropriate, or 
convenient to attain the purposes of this Agreement. 

3.4.5. Indemnification. Each party hereto (an “Indemnifying Party”) will promptly defend, 
indemnify and hold harmless the other party and its affiliate companies and their respective employees, agents, 
representatives and contractors (collectively, “Indemnified Party”) from and against any and all claims, suits, 
actions, liabilities, losses, expenses or damages (including costs of defense, settlement, court costs, reasonable 
attorneys’ fees and expert witness and consultation fees) which the Indemnified Party may incur to the 
extent caused by or resulting from: (I) any negligent act or omission or intentional misconduct of the 
Indemnifying Party, its agents or employees in connection with this Agreement, (ii) any violation of any 
applicable law, rule, regulation, ordinance, or court order by the Indemnifying Party, its agents or employees 
in connection with this Agreement, or (iii) any breach by the Indemnifying Party, its agents or employees 
of any of the covenants, agreements, representations or warranties of the Indemnifying Party set forth in 
this Agreement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the IWMA shall not be responsible for indemnifying 
Contractor for acts or omissions or any resulting damages caused by Facility customers.  

Page |67



5 

3.4.6. Compliance with Laws. The Contractor warrants that it will comply with all 
applicable laws and implementing regulations related to the performance of contracted Services, 
including, without limitation the requirements of California Labor Code Section 1720 et. seq. 
requiring payment of prevailing wage rates on public works and maintenance, and all other applicable 
laws and regulations of the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, the State of California, and 
programs and other agencies with jurisdiction. 

3.4.7. Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of the parties 
with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior negotiations, understandings or 
agreements. This Agreement may only be modified by a writing signed by both Parties. 

3.4.8. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of 
California. Venue shall be in San Luis Obispo County. Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be 
binding on the successors and assigns of the parties. 

3.4.9. Assignment or Transfer. Neither Party shall assign, hypothecate, or transfer, either 
directly or by operation of law, this Agreement, or any interest herein without the prior written consent of 
the other Party. Any attempt to do so shall be null and void, and any assignees, hypothecates or transferees 
shall acquire no right or interest by reason of such attempted assignment, hypothecation, or transfer. 

3.4.10. Amendment; Modification. No supplement, modification, or amendment of this 
Agreement shall be binding unless executed in writing and signed by both Parties. 

3.4.11. Waiver. No waiver of any default shall constitute a waiver of any other default or 
breach, whether of the same or other covenant or condition. No waiver, benefit, privilege, or service 
voluntarily given or performed by a Party shall give the other Party any contractual rights by custom, 
estoppel, or otherwise. 

3.4.12. No Third-Party Beneficiaries. Except for customer rights to deposit Acceptable Waste 
in compliance this Agreement and all applicable laws, there are no intended third-party beneficiaries of any 
right or obligation assumed by the Parties. 

3.4.13. Invalidity; Severability. If any portion of this Agreement is declared invalid, 
illegal, or otherwise unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining provisions shall 
continue in full force and effect. 

3.4.14. Equal Opportunity Employment. Contractor represents that it is an equal 
opportunity employer, and it shall not discriminate against any subcontractor, employee or applicant for 
employment because of age, disability, equal pay, genetic information, national origin, race/color, 
religion, sex, religion, sexual orientation and gender identity or any other class protected from 
discrimination  under state of federal law. Such non-discrimination shall include, without limitation, 
all activities related to initial employment, upgrading, demotion, transfer, recruitment or recruitment 
advertising, layoff, or termination. 

3.4.15. Authority to Enter Agreement. Each Party represents that it has all requisite power 
and authority to conduct its business and to execute, deliver, and perform the Agreement. Each Party 
warrants that the individuals who have signed this Agreement have the legal power, right, and authority to 
make this Agreement and bind each respective Party. 

3.4.16. Counterparts; Signatures. This Agreement may be signed in counterparts, each of 
which shall constitute an original. This Agreement  may be executed, and any executed copy deemed 
enforceable as to such signature, when executed by Electronic Signature and delivered by any means and 
verifiable digital/electronic signature that complies with the  Electronic Signatures in Global and National 
Commerce Act (“E-SIGN”), and Uniform Electronic Transactions Act (“UETA”), unless  a handwritten 

Page |68



6 

signature is required by law. “Electronic signature”  for the purposes of this paragraph 19,  shall have the 
meaning as stated in Section 1633.2(h)  of the California Civil Code, or as may be amended. 

3.4.17. Excused Performance. Except for the payment of amounts owed hereunder, neither 
party hereto shall be liable for its failure to perform hereunder due to circumstances not its fault and beyond its 
reasonable control, including, but not limited to,  riots, protests, civil disturbances or sabotage, changes in law, 
fires, floods, compliance with government requests, explosions, accidents, weather, lack of required natural 
resources, epidemics, action of any governmental authority or acts of God affecting either party hereto. In the 
event of any of the circumstances provided for in the preceding sentence, including, but not limited to, whether 
any federal, state or local court or governmental authority takes any action which would (I) close or restrict 
operations at Contractor’s facility, (ii) limit the quantity or prohibit the disposal of waste at Contractor’s facility, 
or (iii) limit the ability of or prohibit customers from delivering e-waste to Contractor’s Facility, Contractor shall 
have the right, at its option, to reduce, suspend or terminate the Services at Contractor’s Facility immediately, 
without prior notice and this Agreement and each Parties’ obligations, including payment obligations, shall be 
suspended for the duration of the excused performance.  

3.4.18.  Public Records Act Disclosure. The Contractor has been advised and is aware that 
all reports, documents, information and data including, but not limited to, computer tapes, discs or files 
furnished or prepared by the Contractor, or any of its subcontractors, and provided to the IWMA may be 
subject to public disclosure as required by the California Public Records Act (California Government Code 
Section 6250 et seq.).  Exceptions to public disclosure may exist for those documents or other information 
that qualify as trade secrets, as that term is defined in the California Government Code Section 6254.7. 
The IWMA will, to the extent otherwise permitted by applicable laws, including but not limited to the 
California Public Records Act, endeavor to maintain as confidential all information obtained by it from the 
Contractor that the Contractor has reasonably designated in writing to the IWMA as a trade secret.  The 
IWMA shall not, in any way, by liable or responsible for the disclosure of any trade secret including, 
without limitation, those records so marked or marked by the Contractor if disclosure is deemed by the 
IWMA to be required by law or by court order. 

[SIGNATURES CONTINUE ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 

Page |69



7 

SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
INTEGRATED WASTE MANAGEMENT 
AUTHORITY 

COLD CANYON LANDFILL 

Jan Marx, President Name, Title 

ATTEST APPROVED AS TO FORM 

Sasha del Giorgio, Clerk of the Board AMMCG, Legal Counsel 

Page |70



8 

SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
INTEGRATED WASTE MANAGEMENT 
AUTHORITY 

CHICAGO GRADE LANDFILL 

Jan Marx, President Name, Title 

ATTEST APPROVED AS TO FORM 

Sasha del Giorgio, Clerk of the Board AMMCG, Legal Counsel 

Page |71



9 

SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
INTEGRATED WASTE MANAGEMENT 
AUTHORITY 

PASO ROBLES LANDFILL 

Jan Marx, President Name, Title 

ATTEST APPROVED AS TO FORM 

Sasha del Giorgio, Clerk of the Board AMMCG, Legal Counsel 

Page |72



Item No. 13 

June 14, 2023 

TO: San Luis Obispo County Integrated Waste Management Authority 

FROM: Peter Cron, Executive Director  

RE: Consideration of Approval of Compensation Increase for Unrepresented 

Employees.  

BACKGROUND: 

The San Luis Obispo County Integrated Waste Management Authority employees are an 

unrepresented bargaining unit. Annually the staff meets with the Executive Director and 

presents any proposed modifications or changes to the compensation plan. This proposal is 

then presented to the Board for comments, questions, and consideration.  

The policy states that each year an automatic cost-of-living increase will be discussed during 

the budget, and if approved, applied to all classes effective July 1st. This cost-of-living 

increase will be based upon the average of the Los Angeles and San Francisco U. S. Bureau 

of Labor Statistics Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers not seasonally adjusted 

taken from the 12-month percent change from the month of April. This year the cost-of living 

increase of 4% is based upon the average of the Los Angeles and San Francisco U. S. 

Bureau of Labor Statistics Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers not seasonally 

adjusted taken from the 12-month percent change from the month of April 2022 to April 

2023.  

Staff conducted a Salary Survey from a sample of our member jurisdictions to determine if 

this increase would be comparable with that of member agencies in the area.  

Salary Increase Survey 

2021 2022 2023 

SLO County IWMA 0.00% 6.45% 4%* 10.45% 

City of Arroyo Grande 3.50% 3.50% 3.50% 10.50% 

City of Atascadero 5.00% 3.75% 3.50% 12.25% 

City of Grover Beach 2.00% 3.00% 3.00% 8.00% 

City of Morro Bay 5.00% 6.00% 4.00% 15.00% 

City of El Paso de Robles 2.00% 2.00% 8.00% 12.00% 

City of Pismo Beach 1.00% 4.00% 4.00% 9.00% 

City of San Luis Obispo 3.00% 1.50% 3.00% 7.50% 

Los Osos CSD 2.00% 5.25% 5.25% 12.50% 

Oceano CSD  3.00% 3.00% 6.00% 12.00% 

Average Increase 10.97% 

* Proposed 4% Increase

Page |73



Then staff completed a salary comparison of similar job functions. While there are no other 

agencies that perform the same function there are levels of similarity in the job 

classifications. 

 

 

Comparable Agency Salary Schedules   

Staff Classification  Jurisdiction Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 

          

Senior Accountant City of Paso Robles  $ 34.21   $ 36.32   $ 38.53   $ 40.91   $ 43.42  N/A 

Account II County  $ 33.40   $ 35.07   $ 36.82   $ 38.66   $ 40.59   $ 42.62  

Accountant  IWMA Current  $ 33.55   $ 35.23   $ 36.99   $ 38.84   $ 40.78  N/A 

Accountant  IWMA Proposed  $ 34.89   $ 36.64   $ 38.47   $ 40.39   $ 42.41  N/A 

          

City Clerk City of Paso Robles  $ 38.31   $ 40.67   $ 44.29   $ 45.81   $ 48.64  N/A 

Admin Analyst I County  $ 32.31   $ 33.93   $ 35.63   $ 37.41   $ 39.29   $ 41.24  

Board Clerk IWMA Current  $ 33.64   $ 35.32   $ 37.09   $ 38.94   $ 40.89  N/A 

Board Clerk IWMA Proposed  $ 34.99   $ 36.73   $ 38.57   $ 40.50   $ 42.53  N/A 

          

Solid Waste Coordinator  City of Paso Robles  $ 37.95   $ 39.95   $ 42.05   $ 44.26   $ 46.59  N/A 

Solid Waste Coordinator City of SLO  $ 35.89   $ 37.68   $ 39.56   $ 41.54   $ 43.62  N/A 

Program Coordinator IWMA Current  $ 30.50   $ 32.02   $ 33.62   $ 35.31   $ 37.07  N/A 

Program Coordinator IWMA Proposed  $ 31.72   $ 33.31   $ 34.97   $ 36.72   $ 38.56  N/A 

          

Program Analyst City of Arroyo Grande  $ 34.56   $ 36.28   $ 38.09   $ 40.00   $ 42.00  N/A 

Admin Analyst II  County  $ 38.01   $ 33.92   $ 41.91   $ 44.01   $ 46.51   $ 48.52  

Program Analyst IWMA Current  $ 36.15   $ 37.96   $ 39.86   $ 39.31   $ 43.94  N/A 

Program Analyst IWMA Proposed  $ 37.60   $ 39.48   $ 41.45   $ 43.52   $ 45.70  N/A 

          

Professional Manager II City of Paso Robles  $ 46.64   $ 49.52   $ 52.56   $ 55.80   $ 59.24  N/A 

Program Manager II County  $ 38.01   $ 39.91   $ 41.91   $ 44.01   $ 46.21   $ 48.52  

Program Manager IWMA Current  $ 40.05   $ 41.05   $ 44.16   $ 43.56   $ 48.68  N/A 

Program Manager IWMA Proposed  $ 41.65   $ 43.73   $ 45.92   $ 48.22   $ 50.63  N/A 

          

Professional Manager III City of Paso Robles  $ 59.53   $ 63.24   $ 67.10   $ 71.23   $ 75.61  N/A 

Deputy Director County  $ 68.13   $ 71.54   $ 75.12   $ 78.88   $ 82.82   $ 86.96  

Deputy Director IWMA Current  $ 58.05   $ 60.95   $ 64.00   $ 67.20   $ 70.59  N/A 

Deputy Director IWMA Proposed  $ 60.37   $ 63.39   $ 66.56   $ 69.89   $ 73.38  N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

Page |74



Healthcare costs have increased over 12.5% over the past 2 years alone. The cafeteria plan 

for the IWMA staff has not been adjusted in at least the past 4 years. These increases in 

healthcare coverage are outpacing CPI. This year your staff is requesting a 10% increase in 

the contribution to the cafeteria plan to offset these increases in costs.  

SDRMA Rates Employee +1 * Percent Increase 
3-year
Total

Plan 2021 2022 2023 22 to 21 23 to 22 

Gold  $    1,741.73  $    1,799.41  $   1,970.39 3.31% 9.50% 12.81% 

Platinum  $    1,913.74  $    1,976.57  $   2,164.03 3.28% 9.48% 12.77% 

Silver  $    1,255.57  $    1,296.77  $   1,420.37 3.28% 9.53% 12.81% 

Current Contribution   $    1,500.00 

Proposed Contribution  $    1,650.00 

* As referenced in our Employee Handbook

Staff has prepared comparable information from comparable agencies to assist you in your 

evaluation.  

RECOMMENDATION:  

That your Board consider approval of a 4.0% cost-of-living increase for unrepresented 

employees, and 10% increase in the cafeteria plan contribution to keep pace with rising 

health insurance costs.  

FISCAL IMPACT: 

$42,421.11 

Budgeted FY 2023-2024 

Salary and Benefits 

$1,048,952.00 

Proposed FY 2023-2024 

Salary and Benefits 

$1,032,778.15 

ATTACHMENTS: 

A. Current Salary Schedule

B. Proposed Salary Schedule

C. Los Angeles and San Francisco U. S. Bureau of Labor Statistics Consumer Price

Index for All Urban Consumers not seasonally adjusted

D. Salary Survey Packet

Page |75



E. SRDMA Insurance Rate Sheets

Page |76



Current Salary Schedule 
Factor Executive Director Deputy Director-8980 Program Manager-615

Management Analyst-
2054

Program Coordinator-
610 Clerk of the board300227 Accountant-906  Total/ year 

Salary / Hourly Salary Salary Salary Hourly Hourly Hourly Hourly
Management (Y/N) Y Y Y N N N N
# of Positions Apprvoed by Board 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Base Compensation 155,000.00 120,744.00 83,307.77 36.15 30.50 33.64 33.55 
Step Assumed for Budget A  C C B N/A C D

Annual Cost at A 155,000.00 120,744.00 83,307.77 75,192.87 63,435.68 69,967.46 69,790.32               
Annual Cost at B 155,000.00 126,781.20 87,473.15 78,952.52 66,607.46 73,465.83                73,279.84 
Annual Cost at C 155,000.00 133,120.26 91,846.80 82,900.14 69,937.83 77,139.12                76,943.84 
Annual Cost at D 155,000.00 139,776.27 96,439.14 87,045.15 73,434.72 80,996.08                80,791.03 
Annual Cost at E 155,000.00 146,765.09 101,261.10 91,397.41 77,106.46 85,045.88                84,830.59 

Annual Pay - Budgeted Assumption  $ 155,000.00  $ 133,120.26  $ 91,846.80  $ 78,952.52 #N/A  $ 77,139.12  $            80,791.03 616,849.73$      
-$  

Total Insurance Benefit 19,168.20$  19,012.32$  18,500.00$  18,500.00$  18,500.00$  19,012.32$  18,500.00$            112,692.84$      
-$  

Total Reimbursement Benefits 1,080.00$  480.00$  480.00$  480.00$  480.00$  480.00$  480.00$                  3,480.00$           

Total Retirement 47,871.50$  39,910.79$  31,024.62$  28,248.48$  #N/A 27,858.05$  28,644.31$            203,557.75$      
-$  

Social Security Wages 160,200.00  169,500.00 133,120.26 91,846.80 78,952.52 #N/A 77,139.12 80,791.03              631,349.73$      
Medicare Wages Addition >200K 0.90% -$  -$  -$  -$  #N/A -$  -$  -$  

-$  
Total Tax 12,894.15$  10,687.70$  7,530.28$  6,543.87$  #N/A 6,405.14$  6,684.51$              50,745.65$        

TOTAL Salary and Benefits 236,778.00$  203,867.35$  149,834.50$  133,114.10$  #N/A 131,274.93$  135,498.15$          990,367.04$      

# of Hours/ year 2,080.00      2,080.00 2,080.00 2,080.00 2,080.00 2,080.00 2,080.00 2,080.00                 

Attachment A

Page |77



Proposed Salary Schedule
Factor Executive Director Deputy Director-8980 Program Manager-615

Management Analyst-
2054

Program Coordinator-
610 Clerk of the board300227 Accountant-906  Total/ year 

Salary / Hourly Salary Salary Salary Hourly Hourly Hourly Hourly
Management (Y/N) Y Y Y N N N N
# of Positions Apprvoed by Board 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Base Compensation 4% Increase 155,000.00 120,744.00 83,307.77 36.15 30.50 33.64 33.55 
Step Assumed for Budget A  C C B N/A C D

Annual Cost at A 161,200.00 125,573.76 86,640.08 78,200.59 65,973.11 72,766.15 72,581.94               
Annual Cost at B 161,200.00 131,852.45 90,972.08 82,110.62 69,271.76 76,404.46                76,211.03 
Annual Cost at C 161,200.00 138,445.07 95,520.68 86,216.15 72,735.34 80,224.69                80,021.59 
Annual Cost at D 161,200.00 145,367.32 100,296.71 90,526.96 76,372.11 84,235.92                84,022.67 
Annual Cost at E 161,200.00 152,635.69 105,311.55 95,053.30 80,190.71 88,447.72                88,223.81 

Annual Pay - Budgeted Assumption  $ 161,200.00  $ 138,445.07  $ 95,520.68  $ 82,110.62 #N/A  $ 80,224.69  $            84,022.67 641,523.72$      
$1,650 10% Increase -$  

Total Insurance Benefit 20,968.20$  20,812.32$  20,300.00$  20,300.00$  -$  20,812.32$  20,300.00$            123,492.84$      
-$  

Total Reimbursement Benefits 1,080.00$  480.00$  480.00$  480.00$  -$  480.00$  480.00$                  3,480.00$           

Total Retirement 49,206.36$  41,057.22$  31,815.60$  28,928.42$  #N/A 28,522.37$  29,340.08$            208,870.06$      
-$  

Social Security Wages 160,200.00  175,700.00 138,445.07 95,520.68 82,110.62 #N/A 80,224.69 84,022.67              656,023.72$      
Medicare Wages Addition >200K 0.90% -$  -$  -$  -$  #N/A -$  -$  -$  

-$  
Total Tax 12,984.05$  11,095.05$  7,811.33$  6,785.46$  #N/A 6,641.19$  6,931.73$              52,248.81$        

TOTAL Salary and Benefits 246,233.33$  212,572.20$  156,398.53$  139,009.30$  #N/A 137,076.08$  141,488.72$          1,032,778.15$   

# of Hours/ year 2,080.00      2,080.00 2,080.00 2,080.00 2,080.00 2,080.00 2,080.00 2,080.00                 

Vacation 80 160 80 80 80 80 80 80 
Sick Leave 96 96 96 96 96 96 96 96 
Holiday 96 96 96 96 96 96 96 96 
Admin Leave 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 
Personal Leave 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 
Paid Time Off Total 400 320 320 320 320 320 320 

Working Hours 1,680 1,760 1,760 1,760 1,760 1,760 1,760 

Weighted Labor Rate 146.57$  120.78$  88.86$  78.98$  #N/A 77.88$  80.39$  
Assuming all labor is billable 183.21 150.97 111.08 98.73 #N/A 97.36 100.49 

1.53 1.54 1.64 1.69 #N/A 1.71 1.68 
1.89 1.81 1.94 2.00 #N/A 2.02 1.99 
2.36 

Attachment B

Page |78



Attachment C

Page |79



Page |80



Juristiction COLA 21/22 COLA 22/23 COLA 23/24 COLA 24/25

HEALTH 

21/22 

EE+Family

HEALTH 

22/23 

EE+Family

HEALTH 

23/24 

EE+Family DENTAL/VISION

23/24 TOTAL 

MED/DEN/VIS 

BENEFIT

BEREAVEMENT 

PAY/ FAMILY 

LEAVE ADMIN PAY NOTES

Cities
All districts participate in Cal 
PERS Health, Dental, Vision

(Confidential/ Non-

Represented BU)

Arroyo Grande 3.5% 3.5% 3.5% 1,798.98$     1,942.90$     2,098.33$        $ 181.69  $ 2,280.02 40 Hours 0

City pays EE+Fam for Dental 

Vision

Atascadero 5.0% 3.75% 3.5% 2,035.57$     2,035.57$     2,035.57$       To be paid by Coverage Cap  $ 2,035.57 24 Hours 0

2021 COLA increased- see Side 

Letter. 50% medical increase 

based upon HMO rate.

Grover Beach

2%, plus 

$1,000 lump 

sum 3% 3% 1,011.20$     1,011.20$     1,011.20$       To be paid by Coverage Cap 1,011.20$  0 88 Hours

Morro Bay 

5%, plus 

$1,000 lump 6% 4% 1,460.00$     1,589.00$     1,589.00$       178.64$  1,767.64$  

24 (In state Death-40 

Hours, Out of State 

Death 72 Hours

Paso Robles 2% 2% 8% 1,768.69$     1,768.69$     1,768.69$       

$88.13/Mo Dental, $25.40/Mo 

Vision 1882.22

40 (In state Death-64 

Hours, Out of State 

Death 

24 Hours 

"Emergency", 

56 Hours 

Admin

Health Benefit increases based 

upon the lowest priced increased 

Cal PERS PPO.

Pismo Beach 1% 4% 4% 3% 2,103.93$     2,103.93$     2,103.93$       To be paid by Coverage Cap  $ 2,103.93 40 Hours 56 Hours

San Luis Obispo 3% 1.5% 3% 3% 1,588.00$     1,607.00$     1,607.00$       To be paid by Coverage Cap 1,607.00$  0 12 Hours

Health Benefits increased based 

upon 50% of incereased Cal 

PERS premiums.

CSD's
All districts participate in Cal 
PERS Health, Dental, Vision

Los Osos 2% 5.25% 5.25% 1,000.00$     1,000.00$     1,000.00$       50/50 Split with ER  $ 1,090.85 40 Hours 0

Health Benefits increased based 

upon 50% of incereased Cal 

PERS premiums.

Oceano 3% 3% 6% CPI $2,000  $    2,000.00  $      2,200.00 To be paid by Coverage Cap $  2,200.00

24 (In state Death-40 

Hours, Out of State 

Death 

County
(Confidential/ Non-

Represented BU) Unknown 3.0% 2.5% 2.5% 1,340.00$     1,475.00$     1,550.00$       To be paid by Coverage Cap 1,550.00$  None 40 Hours
*2023- All salary steps received a 3% 

wage increase in addition to COLA

Unknown

See MOU

Page |81



2023 Salary Survey Table of Contents 
Cities 

Arroyo Grande 

COLA .................................................................................................................................. 1 

Medical/Dental/Vision  Benefits ........................................................................................... 4 

Bereavement Leave ............................................................................................................ 5 

Atascadero 

COLA ............................................................................................................................... 6-9 

Medical/Dental/Vision  Benefits ..........................................................................................10 

Bereavement Leave ........................................................................................................... 11 

Grover Beach 

COLA .................................................................................................................................12 

Medical/Dental/Vision  Benefits ..........................................................................................13 

Morro Bay 

COLA ........................................................................................................................... 14-17 

Medical/Dental/Vision  Benefits .................................................................................... 18-20 

Bereavement Leave ...........................................................................................................21 

Administrative Leave ..........................................................................................................22 

Paso Robles 

COLA ........................................................................................................................... 23-24 

Medical/Dental/Vision  Benefits .................................................................................... 25-26 

Bereavement Leave ...........................................................................................................27 

Administrative Leave ..........................................................................................................28 

Pismo Beach 

COLA ........................................................................................................................... 29-31 

Medical/Dental/Vision  Benefits ..........................................................................................32 

Bereavement Leave ...........................................................................................................33 

Administrative Leave ..........................................................................................................34 

San Luis Obispo 

COLA ........................................................................................................................... 35-37 

Medical/Dental/Vision  Benefits .................................................................................... 38-40 

Administrative Leave ..........................................................................................................41 

CSD’s 

Los Osos 

COLA .................................................................................................................................42 

Medical/Dental/Vision  Benefits ..........................................................................................43 

Page |82



Oceano 

COLA .................................................................................................................................44 

Medical/Dental/Vision  Benefits .................................................................................... 45-47 

Bereavement Leave ...........................................................................................................48 

County 

San Luis Obispo 

COLA ........................................................................................................................... 49-50 

Medical/Dental/Vision  Benefits ..........................................................................................50 

Cal PERS ..................................................................................................................................51 

Available Plans and Coverage ......................................................................................... 52-57 

Medical Premiums .................................................................................................................58 

Dental Premiums ...................................................................................................................59 

Vision Premiums....................................................................................................................60 

Page |83



Page |84



Page |85



Page |86



Page |87



Page |88



Page |89



Page |90



Page |91



Page |92



Page |93



Page |94



Page |95



Page |96



Page |97



Page |98



Page |99



Page |100



Page |101



Page |102



Page |103



Page |104



Page |105



Page |106



Page |107



Page |108



Page |109



Page |110



Page |111



Page |112



Page |113



Page |114



Page |115



Page |116



Page |117



Page |118



Page |119



Page |120



Page |121



Page |122



Page |123



Page |124



Page |125



Page |126



Page |127

SashaDelGiorgio
Highlight



Page |128



Page |129



Page |130



Page |131



Page |132



Page |133



Page |134



Page |135



Continued on next page 

PPO Basic Plans 

PERS Select PERS Choice PERSCare CAHP PORAC 

(Assoclarton Plan) (Association Plan) 

PPO Non-PPO PPO Non-PPO PPO Non-PPO PPO Non-PPO PPO Non-PPO 

BENEFITS 

Calendar Year Deductible 

$1,000 1 $500 $500 
Individual (not transferable (not transferable (not transferable N/A $300 $600 

between plans) between plans) between plans) 

$2,000 1 $1,000 $1,000 
Family (not transferable (not transferable (not transferable N/A $900 $1,800 

between plans) between plans) between plans) 

Maximum Calendar Year Co-pay or Co-Insurance (excluding pharmacy) 

$3,000 $3,000 $2,000 $3,000 
Individual (co- N/A (CO· N/A (co- N/A (CO· N/A $2,000 N/A 

Insurance) Insurance) Insurance) Insurance) 

$6,000 $6,000 $4,000 $6,000 
Family (CO· N/A (co- N/A (co- N/A (CO· N/A $4,000 N/A 

insurance) Insurance) Insurance) insurance) 
---

Hospital (including Mental Health and Substance Abuse) 

Deductible 
N/A N/A $250 N/A N/A 

(per admission) 

Inpatient 20% 2 40% 20% 40% 10% 40% 10% Varies 20% 

Outpatient Facility/ 
20% 2 40% 20% 40% 10% 40% 10% 40% 20% 

Surgery Services 

1 Incentives available to reduce individual deductible (max. $500) or family deductible (max. $1,000) include: getting a biometric screening ($100 credit); receiving a flu
shot ($100 credit); getting a non-smoking certification ($100 credit); getting a virtual second opinion ($100 credit); and getting a condition care certification ($100 credit). 

2 Coinsurance waived for deliveries if enrolled in Future Moms Program.

2020 Health Benefit Summary I 17 

) 

Page |136



Page |137



Page |138



Page |139



Page |140



Page |141



Page |142



Page |143



Attachment E 

Employee Benefits Plan 
IWMA BENEFIT RATE DESCRIPTION 

401(a)Retirement Contribution 19.53% 

457b Matching Contribution Match 
IWMA match employee contribution/2019 IRS 
max 

FICA Employer As provided by law 
FICA Employee As provided by law 
Medicare Employer/Employee As provided by law 
Unemployment As provided by law 
Worker's Compensation Varies As provided by law. 

Health Insurance $1,500/mo. 
Employee + 1 (SDRMA Gold PPO Plan, includes 
vision & dental). The employees “+ 1” includes 
domestic partners if either registered through the 
State of California or authorized by a Notarized 
Affidavit of Domestic Partnership. 

Post-Employment Health Plan 2% 
2% of employee salary to Health Savings 
Account, via SDRMA 

Life Insurance $50,000 coverage provided by IWMA 

Long Term Disability .298% x Salary 
On first $13,500/mo. of salary. Pays 66 2/3% of 
salary. 

Mileage Reimbursement 
As established by the Federal Internal Revenue 
Service 

Sick Leave 12 days/yr 
2080 hours max accrual, payoff of 400 hrs max @ 
5 yrs 

Sick Leave Exchange for Vacation 80 hrs for 40 hrs 
Per fiscal year, must maintain a 30-day balance, 
after 5 yrs of service 

Holiday 13 days/yr 12 holidays, 1 personal day 

Administrative Leave 3-5 days/yr
3-days Confidential Status, 5-days Admin, No
carry-over or payoff for unused time

Vacation Leave (320 hrs max) 
10 Days/ Year Beginning of service to end of fourth year 
15 Days / Year Beginning of fith year to the end of the ninth year 
20 Days / Year Over 10 Years 

Jury Leave 
Regular pay while on jury duty, cannot claim jury 
pay 

Paid Military Leave 20 days/fiscal yr 
20 working days or 1 month's salary max-called to 
active duty 

Figure 13 

BENEFIT 

Page |144



 
 

 
 

 
AREA IV - Southern CA: 
Other Coun�es 

Fresno,* Imperial, Inyo, Kern, 
Kings, Madera, Riverside, 
Orange, San Diego, San Luis 
Obispo, 
Santa Barbara, Tulare 

 
*Fresno County: For Kaiser 
Active and Early Retiree rates 
please refer to Area VI rates per 
Kaiser Guidelines. 

PLAN Employee Employee + 1 Employee + 2 or More 

Gold PPO $874.47 $1,741.73 $2,261.88 

Platinum PPO $960.99 $1,913.74 $2,488.48 

Silver PPO $629.33 $1,255.57 $1,628.43 

EPO $973.35 $1,938.46 $2,518.35 

HDHP 10% $767.35 $1,530.58 $1,987.90 

HDHP 20% $631.39 $1,262.78 $1,640.79 

Access+ HMO 15 $943.48 $1,886.96 $2,447.28 

Access+ HMO 20 $878.59 $1,751.00 $2,277.33 

Kaiser HMO 15 $794.13 $1,564.57 $2,029.10 

Kaiser HMO 20 $759.11 $1,494.53 $1,937.43 
 

 

AREA V - Out of State 

PLAN Employee Employee + 1 Employee + 2 or More 

Gold PPO $1,024.85 $2,047.64 $2,663.58 

Platinum PPO $1,120.64 $2,244.37 $2,915.93 

Silver PPO $736.45 $1,472.90 $1,912.71 

EPO $1,197.89 $2,393.72 $3,112.66 

HDHP 10% $880.65 $1,758.21 $2,286.60 

HDHP 20% $721.00 $1,442.00 $1,874.60 

Access+ HMO 15 N/A N/A N/A 

Access+ HMO 20 N/A N/A N/A 

Kaiser HMO 15 N/A N/A N/A 

Kaiser HMO 20 N/A N/A N/A 
 

 
AREA VI - Northern CA: 
Sacramento 

El Dorado, Placer, Sacramento 
 

*Fresno County Kaiser Active 
and Early Retiree Rates 

PLAN Employee Employee + 1 Employee + 2 or More 

Gold PPO $896.10 $1,793.23 $2,330.89 

Platinum PPO $981.59 $1,961.12 $2,547.19 

Silver PPO $645.81 $1,294.71 $1,683.02 

EPO $1,047.51 $2,099.14 $2,724.35 

HDHP 10% $787.95 $1,578.99 $2,050.73 

HDHP 20% $649.93 $1,298.83 $1,688.17 

Access+ HMO 15 $1,054.72 $2,110.47 $2,744.95 

Access+ HMO 20 $979.53 $1,962.15 $2,550.28 

Kaiser HMO 15 $927.00 $1,832.37 $2,375.18 

Kaiser HMO 20 $894.04 $1,767.48 $2,290.72 

Rates shown are for ac�ve, early re�ree and public officials. 

 

 

MEDICAL BENEFIT RATES FOR 2021 – GUARANTEED UNTIL JANUARY 1, 2022 

Page |145



AREA IV - Southern CA: 
Other Coun�es 

Fresno,* Imperial, Inyo, Kern, 
Kings, Madera, Riverside, 
Orange, San Diego, San Luis 
Obispo, 
Santa Barbara, Tulare 

*Fresno County: For Kaiser 
Active and Early Retiree rates
please refer to Area VI rates per 
Kaiser Guidelines. 

PLAN Employee Employee + 1 Employee + 2 or More 

Gold PPO $903.31 $1,799.41 $2,336.04 

Platinum PPO $992.92 $1,976.57 $2,570.88 

Silver PPO $649.93 $1,296.77 $1,681.99 

Bronze PPO $595.34 $1,187.59 $1,540.88 

EPO $1,005.28 $2,002.32 $2,601.78 

HDHP 10 $793.10 $1,581.05 $2,053.82 

HDHP 20 $651.99 $1,303.98 $1,695.38 

Access+ HMO 15 $974.38 $1,948.76 $2,527.62 

Access+ HMO 20 $907.43 $1,808.68 $2,352.52 

Kaiser HMO 15 $819.88 $1,616.07 $2,096.05 

Kaiser HMO 20 $783.83 $1,543.97 $2,001.29 

AREA V - Out of State 
Early Re�rees Only 

PLAN Employee Employee + 1 Employee + 2 or More 

Gold PPO $1,058.84 $2,115.62 $2,751.13 

Platinum PPO $1,157.72 $2,318.53 $3,011.72 

Silver PPO $761.17 $1,521.31 $1,975.54 

Bronze PPO $697.31 $1,393.59 $1,809.71 

EPO $1,237.03 $2,473.03 $3,215.66 

HDHP 10 $909.49 $1,815.89 $2,361.79 

HDHP 20 $744.69 $1,489.38 $1,936.40 

Access+ HMO 15 N/A N/A N/A 

Access+ HMO 20 N/A N/A N/A 

Kaiser HMO 15 N/A N/A N/A 

Kaiser HMO 20 N/A N/A N/A 

AREA VI - Northern CA: 
Sacramento 

El Dorado, Placer, Sacramento 

*Fresno County Kaiser Active and
Early Retiree Rates 

PLAN Employee Employee + 1 Employee + 2 or More 

Gold PPO $925.97 $1,851.94 $2,408.14 

Platinum PPO $1,013.52 $2,026.01 $2,631.65 

Silver PPO $667.44 $1,336.94 $1,738.64 

Bronze PPO $611.82 $1,224.67 $1,592.38 

EPO $1,082.53 $2,168.15 $2,813.96 

HDHP 10 $813.70 $1,631.52 $2,118.71 

HDHP 20 $671.56 $1,342.09 $1,743.79 

Access+ HMO 15 $1,089.74 $2,180.51 $2,835.59 

Access+ HMO 20 $1,011.46 $2,027.04 $2,634.74 

Kaiser HMO 15 $957.90 $1,893.14 $2,453.46 

Kaiser HMO 20 $923.91 $1,826.19 $2,365.91 

Rates shown are for ac�ve, early re�ree and public officials. 

MEDICAL BENEFIT RATES FOR 2022 – GUARANTEED UNTIL JANUARY 1, 2023 

Page |146



Page |147



Item No. 14 

July 12, 2023 

TO: San Luis Obispo County Integrated Waste Management Authority 

FROM: Peter Cron, Executive Director 

RE: Discussion of the Status and Impacts of the County of San Luis Obispo’s 

Consideration of Rejoining the IWMA. 

BACKGROUND:  

On March 21, 2023, the Board of Supervisors gave direction to county staff to initiate 

discussions with the San Luis Obispo County IWMA and its member agencies to rejoin the 

IWMA.  

On April 12, 2023, your Board met to discuss the prospect of the County rejoining the JPA 

and gave IWMA staff direction to begin discussions. IWMA and County Department of Public 

Works (PW) staff have met and discussed the necessary logistics to bring the County back 

into the IWMA. 

On June 14, 2023, your Board appointed an Ad Hoc Committee to engage with members of 

the County Board of Supervisors to discuss the process of rejoining the JPA and discuss 

representation on the IWMA Board.  

Once we have an agreement on representation, IWMA Staff and County PW Staff can 

continue discussions and develop a potential timeline for the County to rejoin the IWMA. 

RECOMMENDATION:  

That your Board discuss the request from the County to return to the IWMA and provide staff 

with any direction if needed. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

N/A 

ATTACHMENTS: 

None 

Page |148


	Alianza_Complete.pdf
	Binder3.pdf
	AllGreen_Complete.pdf
	Binder2.pdf
	CEWS_Complete.pdf
	2023-07-12 BOD Agenda Packet.pdf
	2023-07-12 BOD Agenda.pdf
	Item 5, EC Minutes (1).pdf
	2023-06-02 EC Minutes (1).pdf
	Item 6, BOD Minutes (1).pdf
	2023-06-14 BOD Minutes.pdf
	Item 7, Financials.pdf
	San+Luis+Obispo+County+IWMA_Profit+and+Loss.pdf
	Profit and Loss

	San Luis Obispo County IWMA_Board Simple Expense.pdf
	Sheet1

	San Luis Obispo County IWMA_Board Credit Card Expense Detail Report (1).pdf
	Sheet1

	Item 8, Social Media.pdf
	Social Media Contract 2023 (1).pdf
	Social Media Contract 2023.pdf
	IWMA Proposal 2023-2024-Updated.pdf

	Item 9, Vintage Lease.pdf
	Vintage Properties Lease Extension Letter, Amendment Two.pdf
	Item 10, Meeting Cancellation.pdf
	Item 11, EWaste Agreement.pdf
	Draft, EWaste
	2. Fees and Payment.
	3. Shipment/Collection.
	4. Conditions.
	5. Term; Termination.
	6. Authority; Representations.
	8. Insurance; Indemnity.
	10. Nondiscrimination.
	11. Drug-Free Workplace Policy.
	12. Faithful Performance/Security Instrument.
	13. Violation Notification.
	14. Entire Agreement; Amendments.
	15. Severability.
	16. Waiver.
	17. Governing Law and Venue.
	18. Prevailing Wage.
	19. Counterpart and Digital Signatures.
	20. Limitation of Liability.
	21. Notices.
	22. Assignment.
	23. Interpretation.
	24. Counterparts; Signatures.

	Item 12, Landfill EWaste Agreement
	Landfill EWaste Agreement 2023
	2. RECITALS.
	3. TERMS.

	Item 13 Labor Negotiations
	Labor Packet
	Current Salary 2023.2024 (1)
	Current Salary Schedule

	Proposed Salary 2023.2024 (1)
	Proposed Salary Schedule 

	BLS CPI April to April SF LA
	2023 Salary Survey Packet
	Salary Spreadsheet.pdf
	FY23.24 Comps

	Binder1.pdf
	2023 Salary Survey Table of Contents.pdf
	Labor Negotiations Salary Survey.pdf


	Attachment E

	Item 14 County Rejoin


	San Luis Obispo eWaste RFQ.pdf


	Date: June 8, 2023
	Title:    Office Manager
	Supplier Name: Alianza Recycling and Recovery, LLC
	Supplier Address: 2301 Gibson Street Bakersfield, CA 93308
	Contact Name:    Jeneva Ellis
	Phone:    661-873-4011
	PriceAll in One strippedincomplete: $0.00/lbs.
	PriceAll in One Computers: $0.10/lbs.
	PriceAll UWED MixHousehold Appliances: $0.00/lbs.
	PriceBatteries Alkaline: $1.70/lbs.
	PriceCell Phones  Tablets: $1.00/lbs
	PriceChristmas Wire: $0.00/lbs.
	PriceCRT Device: $0.23/lbs.
	PriceDLP TV: $0.23/lbs.
	PriceFlat Screen Device inc Monitors: $0.33/lbs.
	Dropdown1: [Pay]
	Dropdown3: [Pay]
	UWED: [Charge]
	Batteries: [Charge]
	Cell Phones: [Pay]
	Christmas Wire: [Charge]
	CRT Device: [Pay]
	DLP TV: [Pay]
	Flat Screen Device: [Pay]
	Other 2: 
	Other 3: 
	Transportation Fee bin exchange: 100.00/Load
	Other_2: 
	Our company supplies necessary containers for collection ie Gaylord boxes pallets trailers: On
	Our company does not supply necessary containers for collection: Off
	Our company will regularly pick up electronic waste at both locations Morro Bay and Nipomo: On
	Our company will regularly pick up electronic waste at only one location: Off
	CertificationRow1: 
	Expiration DateRow1: 
	Plan to Renew YNRow1: 
	CertificationRow2: 
	Expiration DateRow2: 
	Plan to Renew YNRow2: 
	CertificationRow3: 
	Expiration DateRow3: 
	Plan to Renew YNRow3: 
	CertificationRow4: 
	Expiration DateRow4: 
	Plan to Renew YNRow4: 
	Other 1: 
	Other 4: 
	Text4: $1.30/lbs.
	Text5: $5.00/units destruction
	Text 6: $0.00/lbs.
	Text 7: $0.00/lbs.
	Text 8: $0.025/lbs.
	Text 9: Do Not Accept
	Text 10: $0.10/lbs.
	Text 11: $0.00/lbs.
	Text 12: $0.23/lbs.
	Text 13: $0.10/lbs.
	Text 14: $0.70/lbs.
	Text 15: 
	Text 16: 
	Text 17: 
	Fluorescent Tubes: [Charge]
	Hard Drives: [Charge]
	ICW Wire: [Pay]
	Metals: [Pay]
	Microwaves: [Charge]
	Household Appliances: [Charge]
	PC Towers: [Pay]
	PC Towers stripped: [Pay]
	Rear Projection TV: [Pay]
	Servers: [Pay]
	Solar Panels: [Charge]
	Company: Alianza Recycling and Recovery, LLC
	Signature2_es_:signer:signature: 


